
PGIM India Mutual Fund
Debt Schemes

Abridged Annual Report 2019-2020



2 PGIM India Mutual Fund  |  Debt Schemes

REPORT FROM PGIM INDIA TRUSTEES PRIVATE LIMITED TO THE UNIT HOLDERS OF THE SCHEMES OF PGIM INDIA MUTUAL FUND
The Directors of PGIM India Trustees Private Limited (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Trustees Private Limited) (Trustees to PGIM India Mutual Fund) have 
the pleasure of presenting the annual report of PGIM India Mutual Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Mutual Fund) for the year ended March 31, 2020.

1.	 SCHEME PERFORMANCE, FUTURE OUTLOOK AND OPERATIONS OF THE SCHEMES
A.	 Scheme Performance and Investment Objectives
	 The details of Assets Under Management (“AUM”), the net asset value (“NAV”) per unit and the performance of the schemes vis-à-vis their benchmark 

as on March 31, 2020 are attached as Annexure 1.

	 PGIM India Large Cap Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Large Cap Fund): Large Cap Fund - An open ended equity scheme predominantly 
investing in large cap stocks. The investment objective of the Scheme is to generate long term capital growth from a diversified portfolio of equity and 
equity related securities of predominantly large cap companies. The scheme has outperformed its benchmark in last 1 year & since inception. Sticking 
to quality businesses with superior growth resulted in outperformance.

	 PGIM India Diversified Equity Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Diversified Equity Fund): Multi Cap Fund- An open ended equity scheme 
investing across large cap, mid cap, small cap stocks. The investment objective of the Scheme is to generate income & capital appreciation by 
predominantly investing in an actively managed diversified portfolio of equity & equity related instruments including derivatives. The scheme has 
outperformed its benchmark in last 1 year & since inception. The outperformance of the fund can be attributed to good stock selection and right 
sectoral allocation. 

	 PGIM India Midcap Opportunities Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Midcap Opportunities Fund): Mid Cap Fund- An open ended 
equity scheme predominantly investing in mid cap stocks. The investment objective of the Scheme is to achieve long-term capital appreciation by 
predominantly investing in equity & equity related instruments of mid cap companies. The scheme has outperformed its benchmark in last 1 year. The 
scheme had initially taken a cash call during the launch which impacted since inception performance. 

	 PGIM India Long Term Equity Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Long Term Equity Fund): An Open Ended Equity Linked Savings 
Scheme with a statutory lock-in of 3 years and tax benefit. The investment objective of the Scheme is to generate long-term capital appreciation by 
predominantly investing in equity & equity related instruments and to enable eligible investors to avail deduction from total income, as permitted 
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as amended from time to time. The scheme has generally outperformed its benchmark in last 1 year. The fund has 
marginally outperformed due to underweight position in consumer staples. The scheme has underperformed its benchmark since inception. The fund 
has marginally underperformed due to underweight positions in consumer staples and overweight positions in IT sector.

	 PGIM India Arbitrage Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Arbitrage Fund): An open ended scheme investing in arbitrage opportunities. The 
investment objective of the Scheme is to generate income by investing in arbitrage opportunities that potentially exist between the cash and derivatives 
market as well as within the derivatives segment of the market. Investments may also be made in debt & money market instruments. The scheme has 
generally outperformed its benchmark in last 1 year & since inception. Outperformance driven by good execution, relatively concentrated portfolio 
strategy and true to the label fully hedged portfolio.

	 PGIM India Equity Savings Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Equity Savings Fund): An open ended scheme investing in equity, arbitrage 
and debt. The investment objective of the scheme is to provide capital appreciation and income distribution to the investors by using equity and 
equity related instruments, arbitrage opportunities and investments in debt and money market instruments. The scheme has generally outperformed 
its benchmark since inception. The scheme has underperformed its benchmark in last 1 year. Volatile equity markets and higher exposure to equity 
resulted in underperformance in last 1 year.

	 PGIM India Hybrid Equity Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Hybrid Equity Fund): An open ended hybrid scheme investing predominantly 
in equity and equity related instruments. The investment objective of the scheme is to seek to generate long term capital appreciation and income 
from a portfolio of equity and equity related securities as well as fixed income securities. The scheme has generally outperformed its benchmark 
since inception. The scheme has underperformed its benchmark in last 1 year. Volatile equity markets and higher exposure to equity resulted in 
underperformance in last 1 year. 

	 PGIM India Euro Equity Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Euro Equity Fund) : An open ended fund of fund scheme investing in Pramerica 
SICAV Euro Equity. The investment objective of the scheme is to generate long-term capital growth from a diversified portfolio of units of overseas 
mutual funds. The scheme has underperformed its benchmark since inception and outperformed in last 1 year. The fund reflects the performance of 
underlying fund. The underlying fund was changed from Deutsche Euro Equity Fund to Pramerica SICAV Euro Equity Fund from Oct 2017.

	 PGIM India Global Equity Opportunities Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Global Equity Opportunities Fund) : An open ended fund of 
fund scheme investing in PGIM Jennison Global Equity Opportunities Fund. The investment objective of the scheme is to generate long term capital 
growth from a diversified portfolio of units of overseas mutual funds. The scheme has underperformed its benchmark since inception and outperformed 
in last 1 year. The fund reflects the performance of underlying fund. The underlying fund was changed from Deutsche Global Agri Opportunities Fund 
to PGIM Jennison Global Equity Opportunities Fund from Oct 2018.

	 PGIM India Overnight Fund: An open ended debt scheme investing in overnight securities. The scheme aims to provide reasonable returns 
commensurate with low risk and providing a high level of liquidity, through investments made primarily in overnight securities having maturity of 1 
business day. The Scheme has not completed one year, hence the performance is not provided.

	 PGIM India Insta Cash Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Insta Cash Fund): An Open Ended Liquid Scheme. The investment objective of the 
Scheme is to generate steady returns with high liquidity by investing in a portfolio of short term, high quality money market and debt instruments. The 
scheme has outperformed its benchmark since inception and underperformed its benchmark in last 1 year. The liquid fund regulations have undergone 
a change since late last year, wherein mtm rules have been reduced from 60 days to 30 days. Post these regulations, the fund had reduced average 
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maturity of its holdings to reduce volatility. The benchmark runs a higher maturity. This leads to a lower ytm for the fund compared to the benchmark 
on an ongoing basis, causing the fund to underperform the benchmark in last 1 year.	

	 PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Ultra Short Term Fund): An open ended ultra-short term debt scheme 
investing in instruments such that the Macaulay duration of the portfolio is between 3 months to 6 months. The investment objective of the Scheme is 
to provide liquidity and seek to generate returns by investing in a mix of short term debt and money market instruments. The scheme has outperformed 
its benchmark in last 1 year & since inception. The scheme is open ended and actively managed as per market conditions keeping in view both liquidity 
and rates. 

	 PGIM India Money Market Fund: An open ended debt scheme investing in money market instruments. The Scheme seeks to deliver reasonable 
market related returns through investments in Money Market instruments. The Scheme has not completed one year, hence the performance is not 
provided.

	 PGIM India Low Duration Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Low Duration Fund): An open ended low duration debt scheme investing in 
instruments such that the Macaulay duration of the portfolio is between 6 months to 12 months. The investment objective of the Scheme is to seek to 
generate income through investment primarily in low duration debt & money market securities. The scheme has underperformed its benchmark in last 
1 year and since inception. One of the credits in the fund faced a write-down. Besides, redemptions in the fund needed creation of liquidity at elevated 
yields causing underperformance. 

	 PGIM India Short Maturity Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Short Maturity Fund): An open ended short term debt scheme investing in 
instruments such that the Macaulay duration of the portfolio is between 1 year to 3 years. The investment objective of the Scheme is to seek to generate 
returns with low to medium market risk for investors by investing in a portfolio of short-medium term debt and money market securities. The scheme 
has underperformed its benchmark in last 1 year and since inception. One of the credits in the fund faced a write-down. Besides, redemptions in the 
fund needed creation of liquidity at elevated yields causing underperformance.

	 PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Banking and PSU Debt Fund): An open ended debt scheme 
predominantly investing in Debt instruments of banks, Public Sector Undertakings, Public Financial Institutions and Municipal Bonds. The investment 
objective of the Scheme is to seek to generate income and capital appreciation by investing predominantly in debt instruments issued by banks, Public 
Sector Undertakings, Public Financial institutions and Municipal Bonds. The scheme has generally outperformed its benchmark since inception and 
the last 1 year performance is in line with the benchmark. The scheme has performed relatively well in the peer category, the underperformance is 
mainly because of the expenses as the direct plan performance is in line with the benchmark.

	 PGIM India Credit Risk Fund (Number of Segregated Portfolio 1) (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Credit Risk Fund): An open ended debt 
scheme predominantly investing in AA and below rated corporate bonds (excluding AA+ rated corporate bonds). The investment objective of the 
Scheme is to seek to generate income and capital appreciation by investing predominantly in AA and below rated corporate debt (excluding AA+ rated 
corporate bonds). The scheme has underperformed its benchmark in last 1 year and since inception. One of the credits in the fund faced a write-down. 
Besides, redemptions in the fund needed creation of liquidity at elevated yields causing underperformance. Yes Bank Limited has been segregated 
from the scheme’s portfolio due to rating downgrade by ICRA to “D” on March 6, 2020. This performance includes the impact of segregation. On the 
day of segregation i.e March 6, 2020 the impact on NAV was -4.5%.

	 PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Dynamic Bond Fund): An open ended dynamic debt scheme investing across 
duration. The investment objective of the Scheme is to seek to generate returns through active management of a portfolio of debt and money market 
instruments. The scheme has generally outperformed its benchmark since inception. The scheme has underperformed its benchmark in last 1 year. 
The scheme has done relatively well within the category being in Q2 over last one year though it has underperformed the benchmark due to lower 
duration.

	 PGIM India Premier Bond Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Premier Bond Fund): An open ended debt scheme predominantly investing 
in AA+ and above rated corporate bonds. The investment objective of the Scheme is to seek to generate income and capital appreciation by 
predominantly investing in AA+ and above rated corporate bonds. The scheme has underperformed its benchmark in last 1 year and since inception. 
The scheme has underperformed given its defensive positioning and lower duration vis-à-vis the benchmark.

	 PGIM India Gilt Fund (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Gilt Fund): An open ended debt scheme investing in government securities across 
maturities. The investment objective of the scheme is to seek to generate reasonable returns by investing in Central/State Government securities of 
various maturities. The Scheme has generally outperformed its benchmark since inception. The Scheme has underperformed its benchmark in last 1 
year due to lower duration. 

	 PGIM India Large Cap Fund - Series 2 (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Large Cap Fund - Series 2): A close ended equity fund. The investment 
objective of the scheme is to generate capital appreciation from a diversified portfolio of equity and equity related securities of large cap companies in 
India. The Scheme has generally outperformed its benchmark in last 1 year and since inception. Sticking to quality businesses with superior growth 
resulted in outperformance. 

	 PGIM India Dual Advantage Fund - Series 1 (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Dual Advantage Fund – Series 1): A close ended debt scheme. 
The investment objective of the Scheme is to generate income by investing in fixed income securities maturing on or before the date of the maturity of 
the Scheme and to generate capital appreciation by investing in equity and equity related instruments. The scheme has underperformed its benchmark 
in last 1 year & since inception. The scheme is close ended and the debt portion of the scheme is invested in securities which are largely in line with 
the maturity of the scheme. Over time the average maturity of the debt holdings decline as the fund progresses towards maturity leading to its duration 
being lower than the benchmark which runs more of a steady maturity. 

	 PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund - Series (11 & 12) (earlier known as DHFL Pramerica Hybrid Fixed Term Fund - Series) are close ended 
debt schemes. The investment objective of the fund is to generate income by investing in fixed income securities maturing on or before the date 
of the maturity of the Scheme and to generate capital appreciation by investing in equity and equity related instruments. Series 11 and 12 have 
underperformed their respective benchmark since inception. The scheme is close ended and the debt portion of the scheme is invested in securities 
which are largely in line with the maturity of the scheme. Over time the average maturity of the debt holdings decline as the fund progresses towards 
maturity leading to its duration being lower than the benchmark which runs more of a steady maturity. 
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	 PGIM India Fixed Duration Fund - Series (29, 31, AA, AB, AC, AE, AF, AG, AH, AP, AQ, AR, AT, AU, AY, AZ, BA, BB, BC, BE) (earlier known 
as DHFL Pramerica Fixed Duration Fund – Series) are close ended debt funds. The investment objective of the Scheme is to generate income by 
investing in debt and money market instruments maturing on or before the date of the maturity of the Scheme. All the schemes have underperformed 
their respective benchmark in last 1 year & since inception. The schemes are close ended and the debt portion of the schemes are invested in securities 
which are largely in line with the maturity of the scheme(s). Over time the average maturity of the debt holdings decline as the fund progresses towards 
maturity leading to its duration being lower than the benchmark which runs more of a steady maturity. 

B.	 Future Outlook of the Fund and Operations of the Schemes
	 Future Outlook – Equity Market
	 The year started on a moderate note as economic growth was slowing and on worries about the outcome of Lok Sabha elections. The incumbent BJP 

government won an absolute majority, but growth remained elusive and the Union Budget was not exciting. However, a sharp reduction in corporate 
tax rates in September ignited market spirits and resulted in a broad-based rally in stock markets. All was fine till the country (and the world) got hit 
by Covid-19 towards the end of February. The Large-cap (Nifty 50) was down 26% during the year – a worst financial year since 2008-09. The broader 
market continued with severe underperformance with the Midcap Index (Nifty Midcap 100) declining 35.9% and the Small Cap Index (Nifty Small Cap 
100) declining 46.1%. Within the Nifty Index, only 5 stocks could end the year with some gains.

	 All the sectoral indices ended the year in the red. Biggest losses were registered by sectors such as PSU Banks (-60%), Media (-58%), Metals (-48%) 
and Auto (-43%). Sectors such as FMCG, IT and Pharma also fell but outperformed the Nifty Index.

	 FIIs were net sellers during 2019-20 to the tune of US$ 0.6 billion. Significant outflow was seen in March, with FII selling $8.4 billion worth of stocks – 
highest-ever single month selling by FII. Domestic MFs continued to be net buyers as they poured in US$ 12.2 billion.

	 The economic growth has been elusive with nominal GDP growth now in single digits for the last 8 straight quarters – the first time in at least 15 years. 
The country has entered the pandemic of Covid-19 with this slowdown and already higher deficits. 

	 Outlook FY21
	 As outlined by experts and indications from early data points to the Global recession, the only debate is on the depth and length of this recession. India 

is also following a similar path – expect April-June quarter to be a worst and then steady improvement. 

	 India’s response to the pandemic thus far has been one of the strictest lockdowns globally but one of the lowest fiscal stimulus (as % of GDP). Expect 
gradual relaxation of restrictions to ensure the revival of economic activity. The industry is looking forward to stimuli package. Govt. has to do the 
balancing act of providing stimuli to the economy but also ensuring reasonable fiscal discipline. Policy response in this critical time may define the 
contours of our future growth.

	 While economic slowdown impacts all countries, India benefits from the lower contribution of foreign trade to GDP, lower crude oil prices and healthy 
forex reserves. This global crisis is also an opportunity for India. Sectors like Pharma and Chemicals are at the forefront as global majors are looking 
for alternate/additional sourcing base to reduce their dependence on China. The Indian manufacturing sector can also be a beneficiary of this trend.

	 We continue to believe that equities would offer superior returns over other asset classes in the long-term. However, the sharp movement of stock 
prices in recent weeks highlights the volatile nature of equities as an asset class. One can expect increased volatility in markets as weak data starts 
coming – quarterly earnings and GDP numbers etc. We continue to stick to quality companies with lower leverage, higher capital efficiency and market 
leadership. We believe as and when this crisis tides over, India would emerge stronger.

	 Debt Market – Overview and Outlook
	 Macro economy and financial markets - Review of FY 20
	 The year FY 20 started against the back drop of a financial market which had already witnessed tightening in financial conditions particularly for the non 

AAA segment following the ILFS default in August 2018. In an attempt to defreeze the market and improve credit and liquidity flow, the RBI continued 
its rate cutting spree through the year. In calendar 2019, the RBI cut rates by an aggregate of 135 bps.

	 Despite the cut in rates, transmission to yields was sluggish, as risk aversion amongst market participants led to a lower amount of easing being passed 
on to borrowers. Banks given their weaker balance sheets were also reluctant to see their margins compress and went slow on rate cuts. The long 
end of the yield curve (10 year), meanwhile also did not see commensurate easing given worries of fiscal slippage amidst slowdown fears which was 
expected to slow down tax collections. Disinvestment proceeds also kept lagging the run rate as volatile equity markets were not conducive to large 
ticket PSU asset sales.

	 The year witnessed a significant slowdown reflected in GDP falling sequentially every quarter causing annual growth to fall below 5%. Slowing economic 
activity and weak nominal growth led to deterioration in the financial health of corporates and banks as delinquencies for banks rose. Midway through 
the year, the market also witnessed the DHFL default, which further added to market worries, leading to heightened risk aversion across the system.

	 Credit yields rose sharply, as funds with credit holdings saw outflows, causing forced liquidation at elevated yields to create liquidity to meet outflows. 
This in turn impacted performance for some of the funds which triggered further outflows.

	 In March, the market also witnessed the collapse of Yes Bank, which led to the Govt and RBI stepping in and introducing a new scheme of arrangement 
to revamp the bank, infusing equity capital, replacing the incumbent management and a one-time clean up of the books. Investors in the bonds of Yes 
Bank, especially the perpetual bonds, were impacted as these bonds were written down as part of the arrangement. This impacted the credit yields 
and sentiment once again.

	 Outlook for FY 21
	 March witnessed the outbreak of the Corona virus pandemic in India, with new cases beginning to show an uptrend by end of the month and continuing 

into April. India took pre-emptive measures in relation to many other countries and also imposed a lock down that was more severe and longer, which 
is reflecting in a flatter curve unlike witnessed in Europe or USA. However, the population density being higher in most parts and the issue of urban 
poor and over-crowding in many metro cities such as Mumbai and Delhi has led to a sustained reporting of new cases. India has effectively lost almost 
2 months of economic activity even as some cities and regions are beginning to exit from the lock-down. 
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	 Fiscal numbers for FY 21 will be under strain from the impact of weaker revenues -both tax and non-tax (disinvestment) as well as the need to do a fiscal 
stimulus to support some parts of the economy. The fiscal deficit at the start which was 3.5% was anyways likely to be under threat and even without 
a stimulus should rise to about 5-5.5%. With an additional stimulus, the central govt deficit should be in the range of 6.5% to 7.5%. Combined with the 
state govt deficits of 4% of gdp, the general deficit could exceed 11% for the year.

	 Given that FY 21 is a unique year needing one time relief, the overall supply programme of g secs will need to be supported by the RBI through 
active Open Market Operations (OMOs), wherein they would buy govt bonds in the secondary market. This should help to relieve pressure on yields. 
However, FY 21, is likely to a difficult year from a macro perspective, especially govt finances, even as the external front is robust, with likely surplus 
on BoP (balance of payments), given relief from low oil prices, lower non oil imports and sable FDI. Fx reserves at USD 480 bio lend robustness to 
the external front, covering 15 months of imports. Worsening in debt / gdp from 70% to 80% from the fiscal decline and stimulus is also stoking rating 
downgrade fears, which though not imminent remains a worry. GDP growth for FY 21 is expected to range in the band of -1% to 1%, while nominal 
growth could be around 2-3%. 

	 On our funds, we remain watchful on the credit space and look to lighten up on some positions and exit some marginal issuers. Also we remain 
cautious on duration, given the supply risk from govt bonds and prefer to remain positioned at the short segment (1 to 3 years) in the coming months.

	 Operations of the Schemes:
	 PGIM India Asset Management Private Limited (erstwhile known as DHFL Pramerica Asset Managers Private Limited) (‘the AMC’ ) acts as the asset 

management company of PGIM India Mutual Fund (erstwhile known as DHFL Pramerica Mutual Fund) (‘the Fund’), a mutual fund registered with 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) on May 13, 2010 under Registration Code MF/065/10/02. 

	 The Board of Directors of PGIM India Trustees Private Limited (erstwhile known as DHFL Pramerica Trustees Private Limited) (‘the Trustee Company’) 
had approved the change in controlling interest of PGIM India AMC on December 18, 2018. Further, SEBI vide its letter Ref. No. SEBI/HO/IMD/DFS/
OW/P/2019/0000016032/1 dated June 25, 2019 and SEBI/HO/IMD/DF5/OW/P/2019/0000016033/1 dated June 25, 2019 granted its no-objection to the 
aforesaid change in controlling interest of the AMC and amendments to the Trust Deed under the provisions of SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996 
(“MF Regulations”). Pursuant to approval, the AMC published a notice in newspapers notifying proposed change in controlling interest and offered 30 
days exit window to the investors, as required under MF Regulations. An exit option period was from 29th June 2019 to 28th July 2019. 

	 On July 31, 2019, PGLH of Delaware, Inc. (‘a whole owned subsidiary of PFI’) acquired 50% of the paid-up share capital of the AMC and Trustee 
Company from Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited and its wholly owned subsidiary, DHFL Advisory & Investments Private Limited and 
thereby became 100% shareholder of the AMC and the Trustee Company. The AMC and Trustee Company are wholly owned ‘step-down’ subsidiaries 
of PFI. Pursuant to change in the shareholding of the AMC and the Trustee Company, PFI has become sole sponsor of PGIM India Mutual Fund. Third 
amendment to Trust Deed constituting the Fund was executed on 2nd August 2019 to make PFI as the sole sponsor of the Fund.

	 Consequently, with effect from 8th August 2019, DHFL Pramerica Mutual Fund was renamed as PGIM India Mutual Fund and each scheme of DHFL 
Pramerica Mutual Fund was renamed to replace the words “DHFL Pramerica” with the words “PGIM India”. With effect from 29th July 2019, the AMC 
was renamed as PGIM India Asset Management Private Limited and the Trustee Company was renamed as PGIM India Trustees Private Limited.

	 As on March 31, 2020, the Fund has INR 3578.97 Crores of Assets under Management (AUM) (with an average AUM of INR 4138.94 Crores) from 40 
schemes with about 110178 folios. Further, the Company is also registered as a portfolio manager with SEBI in terms of SEBI (Portfolio Managers) 
Regulations, 2020 and the Company manages an AUM of INR 171.35 Crores under the discretionary portfolio management services and an AUM of 
INR 1647.41 Crores under advisory as on March 31, 2020.

	 During the year, the Fund had launched the following schemes as under:

Name of the scheme Amount collected in the NFO (INR in Crores)
PGIM India Overnight Fund 139.05
PGIM India Money Market Fund 196.31

	 The AMC had, during the year, merged following schemes of the Mutual Fund in order to simplify and rationalize product offerings and in the interest 
of the investors:

Transferor Scheme Transferee Scheme Surviving Schemes 

DHFL Pramerica Hybrid Debt Fund DHFL Pramerica Equity Savings Fund DHFL Pramerica Equity Savings Fund (renamed as PGIM 
India Equity Savings Fund)

DHFL Pramerica Floating Rate Fund DHFL Pramerica Ultra Short Term Fund DHFL Pramerica Ultra Short Term Fund (renamed as PGIM 
India Ultra Short Term Fund)

DHFL Pramerica Medium Term Fund DHFL Pramerica Premier Bond Fund DHFL Pramerica Premier Bond Fund (renamed as PGIM India 
Premier Bond Fund)

DHFL Pramerica Tax Plan DHFL Pramerica Long Term Equity Fund DHFL Pramerica Long Term Equity Fund (renamed as PGIM 
India Long Term Equity Fund)

	 In addition to above, during the year, the AMC had merged certain plans/options including defunct plans/options under various schemes of Mutual 
Fund in order to simplify and rationalize product offerings and in the interest of the investors. The details of which are given as part of financials.

	 During the year, the AMC had introduced provisions such as writing of call options under a covered call strategy, and creation of segregated portfolio 
of debt and money market instruments by schemes of mutual funds in the schemes of the Mutual Fund.

	 Further, in accordance with SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulation, 1996 read with SEBI circulars on creation of segregated portfolios, a segregated portfolio 
in respect of securities issued by Yes Bank Ltd. has been in PGIM India Credit Risk Fund, due to a rating downgrade of certain securities issued by Yes 
Bank Ltd. to below investment grade by the rating agencies.
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2.	 BRIEF BACKGROUND OF SPONSORS, TRUST, TRUSTEE COMPANY AND THE AMC
A.	 PGIM India Mutual Fund (‘Mutual Fund’)
	 PGIM India Mutual Fund (formerly known as DHFL Pramerica Mutual Fund) (the “Mutual Fund”) has been constituted as a Trust in accordance with 

the provisions of the Indian Trusts Act, 1882 with Prudential Financial, Inc. (“PFI”) as a sponsor PGIM India Trustees Private Limited (formerly known as 
DHFL Pramerica Trustees Private Limited) (the “Trustee Company”) as the trustee. The Trust Deed has been registered under the Indian Registration 
Act, 1908 on July 29, 2009, as amended by the first Deed of Amendment dated April 20, 2010, by the second Deed of Amendment dated September 
18, 2015 and by Third Deed of Amendment dated August 2, 2019. The Trustee has entered into an Investment Management Agreement dated July 30, 
2009 with PGIM India Asset Management Private Limited (formerly known as DHFL Pramerica Asset Managers Private Limited) (the “AMC”) to function 
as the Investment Manager for all the Schemes of the Mutual Fund. The Mutual Fund has been registered with SEBI on May 13, 2010 under Registration 
Code MF/065/10/02.

	 PFI of the United States is not affiliated with Prudential plc, which is headquartered in the United Kingdom or with Prudential Assurance Company, a 
subsidiary of M&G plc, incorporated in the United Kingdom.

B.	 PGIM India Trustees Private Limited (‘Trustee’)
	 PGIM India Trustees Private Limited (the “Trustee”) is the exclusive owner of the Trust Fund and holds the same in trust for the benefit of the unitholders. 

The Trustee has been discharging its duties, obligations and carrying out the responsibilities as provided in the Regulations and the Trust Deed. 
The Trustee seeks to ensure that the Fund and the Schemes floated there under are managed by the AMC in accordance with the Trust Deed, the 
Regulations, directions and guidelines issued by the SEBI, the Stock Exchanges, the Association of Mutual Funds in India and other regulatory 
agencies.

C.	 Sponsor
	 PGIM India Mutual Fund is sponsored by PFI (www.prudential.com), a company incorporated and with its principal place of business in the United 

States of America (the “Sponsor”). PFI is the settler of the Mutual Fund trust. PFI has entrusted a sum of Rs. 100,000/- (Rupees One Lakh only) to 
the Trustee as the initial contribution towards the corpus of the Mutual Fund. The Sponsor shall be responsible for discharging its functions and 
responsibilities towards the Mutual Fund in accordance with SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, and the various constitutive documents of the 
Mutual Fund.

	 Prudential Financial, Inc. (“PFI”)
	 PFI is a financial services leader with approximately US $ 1.456 trillion of assets under management and approximately 50,000 employees & sales 

associates worldwide as of March 31, 2019. PFI is headquartered in Newark, NJ (USA) and has more than 140 years of financial services experience 
with operations in the U.S., Asia, Europe, and Latin America. PFI is focused on helping individual and institutional customers grow and protect their 
wealth and offers a variety of products and services, including life insurance, annuities, retirement-related services, mutual funds and investment 
management.

	 PFI conducts its global asset management activities under the brand name PGIM. Under this brand, PFI is a top 10 global investment manager with 
more than 1, 200 investment professionals in 15 countries on four continents worldwide. In the U.S., PFI’s PGIM Investments open-end mutual fund 
family includes 86 schemes and US $134,938,883,265 assets under management, and in Europe, PFI’s PGIM Funds (UCITS domiciled in Ireland) 
include 28 schemes and approximately US $3,482,664,653 assets under management, as of March 31, 2019. The PGIM Funds are registered in 
17 countries in Europe, Asia and Latin America. More information about PFI’s global asset management activities may be found here: https://www.
prudential.com/institutions/investment-management. 

D.	 PGIM India Asset Management Private Limited
	 PGIM India Asset Management Private Limited (“the AMC”), a private limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956, and having its 

Registered Office at 2nd Floor, Nirlon House, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai – 400 030. 

	 The AMC has the regulatory approval to act as asset manager for the Fund and has been appointed as the Asset Management Company of PGIM India 
Mutual Fund by PGIM India Trustees Private Limited (“the Trustee”), vide an Investment Management Agreement (IMA) dated July 30, 2009, executed 
between the Trustee and the AMC and as amended by a Supplemental IMA dated April 20, 2010.

	 The AMC is also registered as a Portfolio Manager with SEBI in terms of the SEBI (Portfolio Managers) Regulations, 2020 vide registration 
no. INP000006952. The AMC also provides non-binding investment advisory services to Category I foreign portfolio investors and/or Category II foreign 
portfolio investors, which are appropriately regulated broad based funds investing in India (‘Offshore Funds’), through the fund managers managing 
the schemes of the Fund as permitted under Regulation 24(b) of SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996. 

	 The AMC also act as the investment manager for PGIM India Alternative Investment Fund (“AIF Fund”), which is formed as a trust and has received 
registration as a Category III Alternative Investment Fund from SEBI vide Registration No. IN/AIF3/ 18-19/0615.

3.	 INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE
	 For investment objective of the schemes of PGIM India Mutual Fund, please refer point 1. Scheme Performance, Future Outlook and Operations of the 

Schemes, point A. Scheme Performance and Investment Objectives. 

4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
	 The significant accounting policies form part of the notes to accounts annexed to the balance sheet of the schemes. Accounting policies are in 

accordance with SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations 1996, as amended from to time.

5.	 UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS & REDEMPTIONS
	 Please refer Annexure 2 for the Scheme wise summary of number of Investors & corresponding amount as on March 31, 2020.
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Trustee Report (Contd.)
for the year ended March 31, 2020

6.	 REDRESSAL OF COMPLAINTS RECEIVED AGAINST PGIM INDIA MUTUAL FUNDS DURING 2019-2020 
	 Please refer Annexure 3 for the details on Redressal of Complaints received against PGIM India Mutual Fund during the F.Y. 2019-2020.

7.	 PROXY VOTING POLICY & DETAILS OF PROXY VOTING DURING 2019-2020
	 In view of SEBI guidelines related to “Role of Mutual Funds in Corporate Governance of Public Listed Companies”, the Company has formulated policy 

on proxy voting. The said policy and details of voting for the period 2019-20, are available on our website, www.pgimindiamf.com. Further the said 
details are also available in the Full Annual Report of the Fund for the period 2019-2020.

8.	 STATUTORY INFORMATION
	 a)	 Save as provided under SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, the Sponsor is not responsible or liable for any loss resulting from the operation 

of the Schemes of the Fund beyond their initial contribution (to the extent contributed) of Rs.100,000/- for setting up the Fund, and such other 
accretions / additions to the same.

	 b)	 The price and redemption value of the units, and income from them, can go up as well as down with fluctuations in the market value of its 
underlying investments. 

	 c)	 Full Annual Report shall be disclosed on the website (www.pgimindiamf.com) and on AMFI website (www.amfiindia.com) and shall be available 
for inspection at the Head Office of the Fund. On written request present and prospective unit holder can obtain copy of the trust deed, the full 
Annual Report of the Fund / AMC at a price. The Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020 and the Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March, 
2020 for the various schemes are annexed to this Report.

9.	 ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
	 The Trustee thanks Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Association of Mutual Funds in India (AMFI), Exchange(s), Depositories, the 

investors, Investor Service Centres, distributors, key partners, service providers, the AMC and its employees for their commitment and looks forward 
to their continued support.

For PGIM India Trustees Private Limited 
(Trustees to PGIM India Mutual Fund)

Director

Place: Mumbai 
Date: May 29, 2020
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Annexure 1 
Performance of all the schemes of PGIM India Mutual Fund as on 31st March, 2020

Sr. 
No

Scheme Name Inception 
Date

Date of 
Maturity

Benchmark Performance  
(Since Inception)

Performance  
(Last 1 Year)

Remarks

Scheme 
Return

Benchmark 
Return

Scheme 
Return

Benchmark 
Return

Open Ended Equity Schemes

1 PGIM India Large Cap 
Fund - Regular Plan

21/01/2003 __ NIFTY 50 - TRI 16.11 14.41 -21.93 -25.02 Outperformance in 
Short Term and Since 
Inception

2 PGIM India Large Cap 
Fund - Direct Plan

01/01/2013 __ NIFTY 50 - TRI 8.75 6.53 -20.94 -25.02 Outperformance in 
Short Term and Since 
Inception

3 PGIM India Diversified 
Equity Fund - Regular 
Plan

04/03/2015 __ Nifty 500 - TRI 0.81 0.44 -22.12 -26.62 Outperformance in 
Short Term and Since 
Inception

4 PGIM India Diversified 
Equity Fund - Direct Plan

04/03/2015 __ Nifty 500 - TRI 2.20 0.44 -20.67 -26.62 Outperformance in 
Short Term and Since 
Inception

5 PGIM India Midcap 
Opportunities Fund - 
Regular Plan

02/12/2013 __ Nifty Midcap 100 
- TRI

5.92 7.97 -21.67 -35.06 Outperformance in the 
short term

6 PGIM India Midcap 
Opportunities Fund - 
Direct Plan

02/12/2013 __ Nifty Midcap 100 
- TRI

7.02 7.97 -20.45 -35.06 Outperformance in the 
short term

7 PGIM India Long Term 
Equity Fund - Regular 
Plan

11/12/2015 __ S&P BSE 200 - TRI 1.41 3.96 -26.15 -25.42 Underperformance

8 PGIM India Long Term 
Equity Fund - Direct Plan

11/12/2015 __ S&P BSE 200 - TRI 2.86 3.96 -24.93 -25.42 Outperformance in the 
short term

Open ended Hybrid Schemes

9 PGIM India Arbitrage 
Fund - Regular Plan

27/08/2014 __ Nifty 50 Arbitrage 
TRI

6.40 6.02 6.08 6.09 Outperformance Since 
Inception

10 PGIM India Arbitrage 
Fund - Direct Plan

27/08/2014 __ Nifty 50 Arbitrage 
TRI

6.98 6.02 6.59 6.09 Outperformance in 
Short Term and Since 
Inception

11 PGIM India Equity 
Savings Fund - Regular 
Plan

29/01/2004 __ 70% Nifty 50 
Arbitrage + 30% 
Nifty 50 TRI

6.94 NA -6.53 -3.63 Underperformance

12 PGIM India Equity 
Savings Fund - Direct 
Plan

01/01/2013 __ 70% Nifty 50 
Arbitrage + 30% 
Nifty 50 TRI

7.47 6.50 -5.57 -3.63 Outperformance Since 
Inception

13 PGIM India Hybrid Equity 
Fund - Regular Plan$

29/01/2004 __ CRISIL Hybrid 
35+65 - Aggressive 
Index

11.12 10.52 -19.36 -12.93 Outperformance Since 
Inception

14 PGIM India Hybrid Equity 
Fund - Direct Plan$

01/01/2013 __ CRISIL Hybrid 
35+65 - Aggressive 
Index

7.03 7.99 -18.06 -12.93 Underperformance

Open ended Fund of Fund Schemes

15 PGIM India Euro Equity 
Fund - Regular Plan

11/09/2007 __ MSCI EMU Index 1.41 3.18 -7.31 -10.73 Outperformance in the 
short term

16 PGIM India Euro Equity 
Fund - Direct Plan

01/01/2013 __ MSCI EMU Index 3.63 6.31 -6.27 -10.73 Outperformance in the 
short term

17 PGIM India Global Equity 
Opportunities Fund - 
Regular Plan

14/05/2010 __ MSCI All Country 
World Index

6.97 9.96 8.05 -5.43 Outperformance in the 
short term

18 PGIM India Global Equity 
Opportunities Fund - 
Direct Plan

01/01/2013 __ MSCI All Country 
World Index

5.49 8.40 8.76 -5.43 Outperformance in the 
short term
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Annexure 1 (Contd.) 
Performance of all the schemes of PGIM India Mutual Fund as on 31st March, 2020

Sr. 
No

Scheme Name Inception 
Date

Date of 
Maturity

Benchmark Performance  
(Since Inception)

Performance  
(Last 1 Year)

Remarks

Scheme 
Return

Benchmark 
Return

Scheme 
Return

Benchmark 
Return

Close ended Equity Schemes

19 PGIM India Large Cap 
Fund - Series 2 - Regular 
Plan

07/04/2015 06/04/2020 NIFTY 50 - TRI -0.35 1.17 -21.90 -25.02 Outperformance in the 
short term

20 PGIM India Large Cap 
Fund - Series 2 - Direct 
Plan

07/04/2015 06/04/2020 NIFTY 50 - TRI 1.20 1.17 -21.10 -25.02 Outperformance in 
Short Term and Since 
Inception

Open ended Debt Schemes

21 PGIM India Insta Cash 
Fund - Regular Plan

05/09/2007 __ Crisil Liquid Fund 
Index

7.79 7.45 6.23 6.43 Outperformance Since 
Inception

22 PGIM India Insta Cash 
Fund - Direct Plan

01/01/2013 __ Crisil Liquid Fund 
Index

7.86 7.79 6.35 6.43 Outperformance Since 
Inception

23 PGIM India Banking and 
PSU Debt Fund - Regular 
Plan

11/03/2013 __ Crisil Banking and 
PSU Debt Index

8.39 9.00 10.65 11.00 Underperformance

24 PGIM India Banking and 
PSU Debt Fund - Direct 
Plan

11/03/2013 __ Crisil Banking and 
PSU Debt Index

11.19 9.00 11.00 11.00 Outperformance Since 
Inception

25 PGIM India Credit Risk 
Fund - Regular Plan# - 
(Number of Segregated 
Portfolio 1)

29/09/2014 __ Nifty Credit Risk 
Bond Fund

6.19 8.96 -3.89 9.31 Underperformance

26 PGIM India Credit Risk 
Fund - Direct Plan# - 
(Number of Segregated 
Portfolio 1)

29/09/2014 Nifty Credit Risk 
Bond Fund

7.27 8.96 -2.94 9.31 Underperformance

27 PGIM India Dynamic 
Bond Fund - Regular Plan

12/01/2012 __ Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

8.58 8.89 10.91 12.68 Underperformance

28 PGIM India Dynamic 
Bond Fund - Direct Plan

01/01/2013 __ Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

9.39 8.86 11.73 12.68 Outperformance Since 
Inception

29 PGIM India Gilt Fund - 
Regular Plan

27/10/2008 __ Crisil Dynamic Gilt 
Index

7.40 8.15 11.85 12.73 Underperformance

30 PGIM India Gilt Fund - 
Direct Plan

01/01/2013 __ Crisil Dynamic Gilt 
Index

8.67 8.53 12.40 12.73 Outperformance Since 
Inception

31 PGIM India Low Duration 
Fund - Regular Plan

22/06/2007 __ CRISIL Low Duration 
Debt Index

6.72 7.77 -9.96 8.14 Underperformance

32 PGIM India Low Duration 
Fund - Direct Plan

01/01/2013 __ CRISIL Low Duration 
Debt Index

6.38 8.52 -9.28 8.14 Underperformance

33 PGIM India Premier Bond 
Fund - Regular Plan

30/01/2003 __ Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

6.87 7.05 9.01 12.68 Underperformance

34 PGIM India Premier Bond 
Fund - Direct Plan

01/01/2013 __ Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

8.07 8.86 9.97 12.68 Underperformance

35 PGIM India Short Maturity 
Fund - Regular Plan

21/01/2003 __ Crisil Short Term 
Bond Fund Index

7.22 7.32 -0.99 9.86 Underperformance

36 PGIM India Short Maturity 
Fund - Direct Plan

01/01/2013 __ Crisil Short Term 
Bond Fund Index

7.72 8.58 -0.26 9.86 Underperformance

37 PGIM India Ultra Short 
Term Fund - Regular Plan 

18/11/2008 __ Crisil Ultra Short 
Term Debt Index

8.69 8.10 13.41 7.46 Outperformance in 
Short Term and Since 
Inception

38 PGIM India Ultra Short 
Term Fund - Direct Plan 

01/01/2013 __ Crisil Ultra Short 
Term Debt Index

9.42 8.19 13.38 7.46 Outperformance in 
Short Term and Since 
Inception

Close ended Debt Schemes

39 PGIM India Dual 
Advantage Fund - Series 
1 - Regular Plan

24/03/2017 23/06/2021 CRISIL Hybrid 
85+15 - 
Conservative Index

1.83 6.97 -5.34 6.46 Underperformance
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Annexure 1 (Contd.) 
Performance of all the schemes of PGIM India Mutual Fund as on 31st March, 2020

Sr. 
No

Scheme Name Inception 
Date

Date of 
Maturity

Benchmark Performance  
(Since Inception)

Performance  
(Last 1 Year)

Remarks

Scheme 
Return

Benchmark 
Return

Scheme 
Return

Benchmark 
Return

40 PGIM India Dual 
Advantage Fund - Series 
1 - Direct Plan

24/03/2017 23/06/2021 CRISIL Hybrid 
85+15 - 
Conservative Index

2.88 6.97 -4.46 6.46 Underperformance

41 PGIM India Hybrid Fixed 
Term Fund - Series 
11-Regular Plan

05/02/2013 09/08/2019 CRISIL Hybrid 
85+15 - 
Conservative Index

7.12 8.80 NA NA Underperformance

42 PGIM India Hybrid Fixed 
Term Fund - Series 12 - 
Regular Plan

22/03/2013 23/08/2019 CRISIL Hybrid 
85+15 - 
Conservative Index

7.58 9.01 NA NA Underperformance

43 PGIM India Hybrid Fixed 
Term Fund - Series 12 - 
Direct Plan

22/03/2013 23/08/2019 CRISIL Hybrid 
85+15 - 
Conservative Index

8.29 9.01 NA NA Underperformance

44 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
AA - Regular Plan

30/11/2016 04/05/2020 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

6.95 7.11 6.00 12.65 Underperformance

45 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
AA - Direct Plan

30/11/2016 04/05/2020 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.04 7.11 6.09 12.65 Underperformance

46 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
AB - Regular Plan

17/02/2017 01/07/2020 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.12 8.24 7.32 12.65 Underperformance

47 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
AB - Direct Plan

17/02/2017 01/07/2020 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.41 8.24 7.59 12.65 Underperformance

48 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
AC - Regular Plan

09/03/2017 06/05/2020 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

6.99 8.49 6.87 12.65 Underperformance

49 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
AC - Direct Plan

09/03/2017 06/05/2020 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.61 8.49 7.30 12.65 Underperformance

50 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
AE - Regular Plan

21/03/2017 15/04/2020 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.41 8.43 7.48 12.65 Underperformance

51 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
AE - Direct Plan

21/03/2017 15/04/2020 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.51 8.43 7.56 12.65 Underperformance

52 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series AF 
- Regular Plan

30/03/2017 21/04/2020 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

5.61 8.12 1.72 12.65 Underperformance

53 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series AF 
- Direct Plan

30/03/2017 21/04/2020 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

5.94 8.12 2.02 12.65 Underperformance

54 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
AG - Regular Plan

24/03/2017 16/04/2020 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.27 8.26 7.43 12.65 Underperformance

55 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
AG - Direct Plan

24/03/2017 16/04/2020 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.38 8.26 7.54 12.65 Underperformance

56 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund-Series AH 
- Direct Plan

19/07/2017 28/07/2020 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.22 7.64 8.16 12.65 Underperformance

57 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund-Series AH 
- Regular Plan

19/07/2017 28/07/2020 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.09 7.64 8.02 12.65 Underperformance

58 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund-Series AP 
- Direct Plan

01/03/2018 19/04/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

8.51 10.38 9.01 12.65 Underperformance



11Debt Schemes |  Abridged Annual Report 2019-2020

Annexure 1 (Contd.) 
Performance of all the schemes of PGIM India Mutual Fund as on 31st March, 2020

Sr. 
No

Scheme Name Inception 
Date

Date of 
Maturity

Benchmark Performance  
(Since Inception)

Performance  
(Last 1 Year)

Remarks

Scheme 
Return

Benchmark 
Return

Scheme 
Return

Benchmark 
Return

59 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund-Series AP 
- Regular Plan

01/03/2018 19/04/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.84 10.38 8.36 12.65 Underperformance

60 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund-Series AQ 
- Direct Plan

08/03/2018 19/04/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

8.49 10.25 9.03 12.65 Underperformance

61 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund-Series AQ 
- Regular Plan

08/03/2018 19/04/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.50 10.25 8.05 12.65 Underperformance

62 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund-Series AR 
- Direct Plan

14/03/2018 26/04/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

4.18 10.24 7.60 12.65 Underperformance

63 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund-Series AR 
- Regular Plan

14/03/2018 26/04/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

3.56 10.24 7.29 12.65 Underperformance

64 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund-Series AT - 
Direct Plan

21/03/2018 26/04/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

3.10 10.10 7.73 12.65 Underperformance

65 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund-Series AT - 
Regular Plan

21/03/2018 26/04/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

2.53 10.10 7.42 12.65 Underperformance

66 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund-Series AU 
- Direct Plan

22/03/2018 19/04/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

3.55 10.06 7.70 12.65 Underperformance

67 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund-Series AU 
- Regular Plan

22/03/2018 19/04/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

2.71 10.06 6.84 12.65 Underperformance

68 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
29 - Regular Plan

08/08/2016 19/08/2019 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.34 8.28 NA NA Underperformance

69 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
29 - Direct Plan

08/08/2016 19/08/2019 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.53 8.28 NA NA Underperformance

70 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
31 - Regular Plan

23/08/2016 27/08/2019 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.03 8.23 NA NA Underperformance

71 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
31 - Direct Plan

23/08/2016 27/08/2019 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

7.43 8.23 NA NA Underperformance

72 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series AY 
- Regular Plan

31/05/2018 19/04/2022 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

10.08 11.27 9.84 12.65 Underperformance

73 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series AY 
- Direct Plan

31/05/2018 19/04/2022 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

10.30 11.27 10.05 12.65 Underperformance

74 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series AZ 
- Regular Plan

15/06/2018 23/06/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

0.05 11.59 3.06 12.65 Underperformance

75 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series AZ 
- Direct Plan

15/06/2018 23/06/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

0.26 11.59 3.26 12.65 Underperformance

76 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
BA - Regular Plan

19/06/2018 30/05/2022 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

9.99 11.54 9.51 12.65 Underperformance

77 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
BA - Direct Plan

19/06/2018 30/05/2022 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

10.27 11.54 9.77 12.65 Underperformance
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Sr. 
No

Scheme Name Inception 
Date

Date of 
Maturity

Benchmark Performance  
(Since Inception)

Performance  
(Last 1 Year)

Remarks

Scheme 
Return

Benchmark 
Return

Scheme 
Return

Benchmark 
Return

78 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
BB - Regular Plan

17/07/2018 20/07/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

9.15 11.38 8.78 12.65 Underperformance

79 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
BB - Direct Plan

17/07/2018 20/07/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

9.50 11.38 9.11 12.65 Underperformance

80 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
BC - Regular Plan

08/08/2018 11/08/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

4.21 11.56 3.00 12.65 Underperformance

81 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
BC - Direct Plan

08/08/2018 11/08/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

4.82 11.56 3.57 12.65 Underperformance

82 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
BE - Regular Plan

30/08/2018 02/09/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

-1.92 12.11 1.17 12.65 Underperformance

83 PGIM India Fixed 
Duration Fund - Series 
BE - Direct Plan

30/08/2018 02/09/2021 Crisil Composite 
Bond Fund Index

-1.40 12.11 1.68 12.65 Underperformance

Please Note:

Returns for all schemes is of the Growth Option.

Returns for period less than one year are absolute and above are compounded annualized.

Returns for schemes which have not completed one year have not been provided.

The 1 year period is 29th March 2019 to 31st March 2020/date of maturity.

Past performance may or may not be sustained in future.

In case of schemes matured, the since inception returns are calculated from the date of allotment till the date of maturity.

$ For equity component of the benchmark i.e. S&P BSE 200 PRI value is used till 31st July 2006 and TRI is used since 1st Aug 2006.

# Yes Bank Limited has been segregated from the scheme’s portfolio due to rating downgrade by ICRA to “D” on March 6, 2020. This performance includes 
the impact of segregation. On the day of segregation i.e March 6, 2020 the impact on NAV was -4.5%.

Annexure 1 (Contd.) 
Performance of all the schemes of PGIM India Mutual Fund as on 31st March, 2020
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Annexure 2 
Unclaimed Dividends & Redemptions as on March 31, 2020

Scheme Name Unclaimed Dividend Unclaimed Redemption

Amount (in INR) No. of Investors Amount (in INR) No. of Investors

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund Series 40  – –  1,514,698.87 63

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund Series 41  – –  1,147,928.11 36

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund  1,927.90 25  204,073.00 12

PGIM India Hybrid Debt Fund  31,187.41 45  – –

PGIM India Arbitrage Fund  333.97 2  – –

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund Series 31  – –  67,112.65 1

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund Series 32  – –  379,998.48 3

PGIM India Mid Cap Fund Series 1  6,253.89 3  211,982.14 7

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund Series 33  – –  128,896.00 1

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund  – –  70,891.66 2

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund Series 34  – –  133,930.15 11

PGIM India Large Cap Fund Series 1  – –  714,925.01 1

PGIM India Large Cap Fund Series 2  – –  192,175.64 1

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund Series 37  – –  650,828.65 9

PGIM India Large Cap Fund Series 3  – –  391,392.43 4

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund Series 39  – –  552,167.70 5

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  2,469.36 2  184,966.68 9

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund  68,557.44 31  405,403.59 59

PGIM India Capital Protection Oriented Fund  – –  79,886.70 2

PGIM India Diversified Equity Fund  15,964.53 12  107,002.89 9

PGIM India Fixed Term Fund - Series 50  – –  681,870.70 2

PGIM India Fixed Term Fund - Series 52  157.20 1  – –

PGIM India Fixed Term Fund - Series 59  3,615.10 2  49,526.00 14

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund  92,842.72 176  64,255.40 4

PGIM India Large Cap Fund  3,191,736.44 3141  2,659,497.93 85

PGIM India Short Term Floating Rate Fund  2,604.84 1  – –

PGIM India Fixed Term Fund - Series 60  – –  232,616.40 1

PGIM India Fixed Term Fund - Series 62  – –  7,762.20 1

PGIM India Global Equity Opportunities Fund  1,741.00 3  49,558.07 7

PGIM India Gilt Fund  11,592.59 4  7.06 1

PGIM India Euro Equity Fund  19,643.00 23  669,373.36 30

PGIM India Fixed Term Fund - Series 72  327.90 1  641.70 1

PGIM India Fixed Term Fund - Series 76  454.70 1  – –

PGIM India Fixed Term Fund - Series 78  109,931.00 4  – –

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund - Series 1  4,291.40 6  114,364.20 3

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund - Series 3  – –  17,260.90 1

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund - Series 4  129,674.20 4  – –

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund - Series 5  73,254.90 2  1,552,949.00 3

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund - Series 6  – –  127,485.70 2

PGIM India Hybrid Equity Fund  947,863.45 604  1,524,288.23 68

PGIM India Fixed Term Fund - Series 93  – –  53,023.60 2

PGIM India Fixed Term Fund - Series 96  – –  1.10 1

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund - Series 8  2,229.00 2  – –

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund - Series 10  68,283.30 7  1,087,346.95 7

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund - Series 11  25,173.20 2  320,433.50 3

PGIM India Fixed Term Fund - Series 16  944.20 2  – –

PGIM India Fixed Term Fund - Series 17  – –  115,374.60 2
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Scheme Name Unclaimed Dividend Unclaimed Redemption

Amount (in INR) No. of Investors Amount (in INR) No. of Investors

PGIM India Equity Savings Fund  180,147.52 186  138,650.95 9

PGIM India Mip Fund Plan-B  16,739.80 9  – –

PGIM India Midcap Opportunities Fund  16,090.79 12  121,806.67 6

PGIM India Low Duration Fund  9,326.90 16  499,930.47 15

PGIM India Medium Term Fund  – –  1,159.65 2

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund - Series 7  41,533.50 2  – –

PGIM India Overnight Fund  – –  506.80 1

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund - Series 13  – –  166,029.78 2

PGIM India Fixed Term Fund - Series 35  94.30 1  128.80 2

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund  399,868.50 62  91,562.84 3

PGIM India Fixed Term Fund - Series 43  1,074.60 6  164,452.70 7

PGIM India Long Term Equity Fund  3,154,754.55 885  546,012.26 6

PGIM India Tax Plan  1,720,434.06 3678  2,207,450.09 131

PGIM India Hybrid Fixed Term Fund - Series 14  19,753.50 2  – –

PGIM India Fixed Maturity Plan Series 63  – –  72.65 1

PGIM India Fixed Maturity Plan - Series 70  – –  224.26 1

PGIM India Fixed Maturity Plan - Series 72  – –  111.25 1

GRAND TOTAL  10,372,872.66 8965  20,403,996.12 660

Annexure 2 (Contd.) 
Unclaimed Dividends & Redemptions as on March 31, 2020
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Annexure 3
Status of redressal of complaints received against pgim India Mutual Funds during fy 2019-2020

Name of the Mutual Fund	 :	 PGIM India Mutual Fund

Number of folios	 :	 1,10,178 (as on 31st March 2020)

Complaint 
Code

Type of Complaint# (a) No. of 
Complaints 

pending 
at the 

beginning 
of the year

(b) No. of 
Complaints 

received 
during the 

year

Action on (a) and (b)

Resolved

Non 
Actionable*

Pending

Within 
30 

Days

30-60 
Days

60-180 
Days

Beyond 
180 

Days

0-3 
Month

03-06 
Month

06-09 
Month

09-12 
Month

I A Non receipt of Dividend on 
Units

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

I B Interest on delayed payment of 
Dividend

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

I C Non Receipt of Redemption 
Proceeds

 –    7  7  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

I D Interest on delayed Payment of 
Redemption

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

II A Non receipt of statement of 
Account/ Units certificate

 –    8  8  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

II B Discrepancy in statement of 
Account/ Units certificate

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

II C Data corrections in Investor 
details

 –    1  1  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

II D Non receipt of Annual Report 
Abridged Summary

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

III A Wrong switch between 
Schemes

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

III B Unauthorized Switch between 
Schemes

 –    2  2  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

III C Deviation from scheme 
attributes

 –    4  4  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

III D Wrong Or excess Charges / 
load

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

III E Non updation of changes viz. 
address, PAN, Bank details 
nomination etc.

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

IV Others  –    38  38  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

V SIP related  –    2  2  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

TOTAL  –    62  62  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

# including against its authorized persons / distributors / employees etc.

*Non actionable means the complaint that are incomplete / outside the scope of the mutual fund
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Trustees of  
PGIM India Insta Cash Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of PGIM India Insta Cash Fund (the ‘Scheme’) of PGIM India Mutual Fund, which comprise the balance sheet as 
at 31 March 2020 and the revenue account and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
the significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, as amended (the ‘Regulations’) in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2020, 
its surplus and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’). Our 
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in India, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAI Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Scheme’s management, the Board of Directors of PGIM India Trustee Company Limited (the ‘Trustees’) and the Board of Directors of PGIM India Asset 
Management Company Limited (the ‘AMC’) (collectively referred to as ‘Management’) are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, surplus / deficit and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance with the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule of the Regulations and the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the Regulations, the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Scheme 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Trustees and the AMC are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Scheme as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Scheme’s internal controls;

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
Management;

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern;

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.



17Debt Schemes |  Abridged Annual Report 2019-2020

Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1	 As required by Regulation 55 (4) of the Regulations, we report that:

	 (a)	 We have obtained all information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit; 
and

	 (b)	 The balance sheet and the revenue account have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies and standards as specified in the 
Ninth Schedule of the Regulations.

2	 As required by Clause 5 (ii) (2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the Regulations, we report that the balance sheet and the revenue account are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme.

3	 As required by the Eight Schedule of the Regulations, we report that, in our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us, the 
methods used to value non - traded securities, as at 31 March 2020, as determined by the Board of Directors of the AMC, are in accordance with the 
Regulations and other guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India as applicable and approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Trustees, are fair and reasonable.

For B S R & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Sameer Mota 
Mumbai	 Partner 
29 May 2020	 Membership No: 109928 

UDIN: 20109928AAAACF5398
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

To the Trustees of  
PGIM India Short Maturity Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of PGIM India Short Maturity Fund (the ‘Scheme’) of PGIM India Mutual Fund, which comprise the balance sheet 
as at 31 March 2020 and the revenue account and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary 
of the significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, as amended (the ‘Regulations’) in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2020, 
its deficit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’). Our 
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in India, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAI Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Scheme’s management, the Board of Directors of PGIM India Trustee Company Limited (the ‘Trustees’) and the Board of Directors of PGIM India Asset 
Management Company Limited (the ‘AMC’) (collectively referred to as ‘Management’) are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, surplus / deficit and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance with the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule of the Regulations and the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the Regulations, the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Scheme 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Trustees and the AMC are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Scheme as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Scheme’s internal controls;

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
Management;

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern;

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1	 As required by Regulation 55 (4) of the Regulations, we report that:

	 (a)	 We have obtained all information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit; 
and

	 (b)	 The balance sheet and the revenue account have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies and standards as specified in the 
Ninth Schedule of the Regulations.

2	 As required by Clause 5 (ii) (2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the Regulations, we report that the balance sheet and the revenue account are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme.

3	 As required by the Eight Schedule of the Regulations, we report that, in our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us, the 
methods used to value non - traded securities, as at 31 March 2020, as determined by the Board of Directors of the AMC, are in accordance with the 
Regulations and other guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India as applicable and approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Trustees, are fair and reasonable.

For B S R & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Sameer Mota 
Mumbai	 Partner 
29 May 2020	 Membership No: 109928 

UDIN: 20109928AAAACG9132



20 PGIM India Mutual Fund  |  Debt Schemes

Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

To the Trustees of  
PGIM India Premier Bond Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of PGIM India Premier Bond Fund (the ‘Scheme’) of PGIM India Mutual Fund, which comprise the balance sheet 
as at 31 March 2020 and the revenue account and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary 
of the significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, as amended (the ‘Regulations’) in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2020, 
its surplus and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’). Our 
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in India, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAI Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Scheme’s management, the Board of Directors of PGIM India Trustee Company Limited (the ‘Trustees’) and the Board of Directors of PGIM India Asset 
Management Company Limited (the ‘AMC’) (collectively referred to as ‘Management’) are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, surplus / deficit and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance with the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule of the Regulations and the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the Regulations, the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Scheme 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Trustees and the AMC are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Scheme as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Scheme’s internal controls;

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
Management;

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern;

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1	 As required by Regulation 55 (4) of the Regulations, we report that:

	 (a)	 We have obtained all information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit; 
and

	 (b)	 The balance sheet and the revenue account have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies and standards as specified in the 
Ninth Schedule of the Regulations.

2	 As required by Clause 5 (ii) (2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the Regulations, we report that the balance sheet and the revenue account are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme.

3	 As required by the Eight Schedule of the Regulations, we report that, in our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us, the 
methods used to value non - traded securities, as at 31 March 2020, as determined by the Board of Directors of the AMC, are in accordance with the 
Regulations and other guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India as applicable and approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Trustees, are fair and reasonable.

For B S R & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Sameer Mota 
Mumbai	 Partner 
29 May 2020	 Membership No: 109928 

UDIN: 20109928AAAACH4757
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

To the Trustees of  
PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund (the ‘Scheme’) of PGIM India Mutual Fund, which comprise the balance sheet 
as at 31 March 2020 and the revenue account and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary 
of the significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, as amended (the ‘Regulations’) in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2020, 
its surplus and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’). Our 
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in India, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAI Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Scheme’s management, the Board of Directors of PGIM India Trustee Company Limited (the ‘Trustees’) and the Board of Directors of PGIM India Asset 
Management Company Limited (the ‘AMC’) (collectively referred to as ‘Management’) are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, surplus / deficit and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance with the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule of the Regulations and the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the Regulations, the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Scheme 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Trustees and the AMC are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Scheme as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Scheme’s internal controls;

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
Management;

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern;

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1	 As required by Regulation 55 (4) of the Regulations, we report that:

	 (a)	� We have obtained all information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit; 
and

	 (b)	� The balance sheet and the revenue account have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies and standards as specified in the 
Ninth Schedule of the Regulations.

2	� As required by Clause 5 (ii) (2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the Regulations, we report that the balance sheet and the revenue account are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme.

3	� As required by the Eight Schedule of the Regulations, we report that, in our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us, the 
methods used to value non - traded securities, as at 31 March 2020, as determined by the Board of Directors of the AMC, are in accordance with the 
Regulations and other guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India as applicable and approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Trustees, are fair and reasonable.

For B S R & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Sameer Mota 
Mumbai	 Partner 
29 May 2020	 Membership No: 109928 

UDIN: 20109928AAAACI7630
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

To the Trustees of  
PGIM India Low Duration Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of PGIM India Low Duration Fund (the ‘Scheme’) of PGIM India Mutual Fund, which comprise the balance sheet 
as at 31 March 2020 and the revenue account and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary 
of the significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, as amended (the ‘Regulations’) in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2020, 
its deficit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’). Our 
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in India, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAI Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Scheme’s management, the Board of Directors of PGIM India Trustee Company Limited (the ‘Trustees’) and the Board of Directors of PGIM India Asset 
Management Company Limited (the ‘AMC’) (collectively referred to as ‘Management’) are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, surplus / deficit and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance with the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule of the Regulations and the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the Regulations, the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Scheme 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Trustees and the AMC are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Scheme as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Scheme’s internal controls;

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
Management;

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern;

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1	 As required by Regulation 55 (4) of the Regulations, we report that:

	 (a)	 We have obtained all information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit; 
and

	 (b)	 The balance sheet and the revenue account have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies and standards as specified in the 
Ninth Schedule of the Regulations.

2	 As required by Clause 5 (ii) (2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the Regulations, we report that the balance sheet and the revenue account are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme.

3	 As required by the Eight Schedule of the Regulations, we report that, in our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us, the 
methods used to value non - traded securities, as at 31 March 2020, as determined by the Board of Directors of the AMC, are in accordance with the 
Regulations and other guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India as applicable and approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Trustees, are fair and reasonable.

For B S R & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Sameer Mota 
Mumbai	 Partner 
29 May 2020	 Membership No: 109928 

UDIN: 20109928AAAACJ9330
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To the Trustees of  
PGIM India Gilt Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of PGIM India Gilt Fund (the ‘Scheme’) of PGIM India Mutual Fund, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 
March 2020 and the revenue account and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the 
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, as amended (the ‘Regulations’) in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2020, 
its surplus and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’). Our 
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in India, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAI Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Scheme’s management, the Board of Directors of PGIM India Trustee Company Limited (the ‘Trustees’) and the Board of Directors of PGIM India Asset 
Management Company Limited (the ‘AMC’) (collectively referred to as ‘Management’) are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, surplus / deficit and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance with the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule of the Regulations and the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the Regulations, the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Scheme 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Trustees and the AMC are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Scheme as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Scheme’s internal controls;

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
Management;

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern;

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1	 As required by Regulation 55 (4) of the Regulations, we report that:

	 (a)	 We have obtained all information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit; 
and

	 (b)	 The balance sheet and the revenue account have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies and standards as specified in the 
Ninth Schedule of the Regulations.

2	 As required by Clause 5 (ii) (2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the Regulations, we report that the balance sheet and the revenue account are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme.

For B S R & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Sameer Mota 
Mumbai	 Partner 
29 May 2020	 Membership No: 109928 

UDIN: 20109928AAAACK6359
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To the Trustees of  
PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt Fund (the ‘Scheme’) of PGIM India Mutual Fund, which comprise the balance 
sheet as at 31 March 2020 and the revenue account and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of the significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, as amended (the ‘Regulations’) in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2020, 
its surplus and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’). Our 
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in India, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAI Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Scheme’s management, the Board of Directors of PGIM India Trustee Company Limited (the ‘Trustees’) and the Board of Directors of PGIM India Asset 
Management Company Limited (the ‘AMC’) (collectively referred to as ‘Management’) are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, surplus / deficit and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance with the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule of the Regulations and the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the Regulations, the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Scheme 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Trustees and the AMC are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Scheme as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Scheme’s internal controls;

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
Management;

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern;

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.)
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1	 As required by Regulation 55 (4) of the Regulations, we report that:

	 (a)	 We have obtained all information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit; 
and

	 (b)	 The balance sheet and the revenue account have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies and standards as specified in the 
Ninth Schedule of the Regulations.

2	 As required by Clause 5 (ii) (2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the Regulations, we report that the balance sheet and the revenue account are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme.

3	 As required by the Eight Schedule of the Regulations, we report that, in our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us, the 
methods used to value non - traded securities, as at 31 March 2020, as determined by the Board of Directors of the AMC, are in accordance with the 
Regulations and other guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India as applicable and approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Trustees, are fair and reasonable.

For B S R & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Sameer Mota 
Mumbai	 Partner 
29 May 2020	 Membership No: 109928 

UDIN: 20109928AAAACL8391
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To the Trustees of  
PGIM India Credit Risk Fund (Number of Segregated Portfolio 1)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of PGIM India Credit Risk Fund (Number of Segregated Portfolio 1) (the ‘Scheme’) of PGIM India Mutual Fund, 
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2020 and the revenue account and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, as amended (the ‘Regulations’) in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2020, 
its deficit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’). Our 
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in India, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAI Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Scheme’s management, the Board of Directors of PGIM India Trustee Company Limited (the ‘Trustees’) and the Board of Directors of PGIM India Asset 
Management Company Limited (the ‘AMC’) (collectively referred to as ‘Management’) are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, surplus / deficit and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance with the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule of the Regulations and the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the Regulations, the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Scheme 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Trustees and the AMC are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Scheme as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Scheme’s internal controls;

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
Management;

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern;

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1	 As required by Regulation 55 (4) of the Regulations, we report that:

	 (a)	 We have obtained all information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit; 
and

	 (b)	 The balance sheet and the revenue account have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies and standards as specified in the 
Ninth Schedule of the Regulations.

2	 As required by Clause 5 (ii) (2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the Regulations, we report that the balance sheet and the revenue account are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme.

3	 As required by the Eight Schedule of the Regulations, we report that, in our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us, the 
methods used to value non - traded securities, as at 31 March 2020, as determined by the Board of Directors of the AMC, are in accordance with the 
Regulations and other guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India as applicable and approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Trustees, are fair and reasonable.

For B S R & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Sameer Mota 
Mumbai	 Partner 
29 May 2020	 Membership No: 109928 

UDIN: 20109928AAAACM2284



32 PGIM India Mutual Fund  |  Debt Schemes

Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

To the Trustees of  
PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund (the ‘Scheme’) of PGIM India Mutual Fund, which comprise the balance sheet 
as at 31 March 2020 and the revenue account and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary 
of the significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, as amended (the ‘Regulations’) in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2020, 
its surplus and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’). Our 
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in India, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAI Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Scheme’s management, the Board of Directors of PGIM India Trustee Company Limited (the ‘Trustees’) and the Board of Directors of PGIM India Asset 
Management Company Limited (the ‘AMC’) (collectively referred to as ‘Management’) are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, surplus / deficit and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance with the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule of the Regulations and the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the Regulations, the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Scheme 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Trustees and the AMC are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Scheme as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Scheme’s internal controls;

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
Management;

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern;

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1	 As required by Regulation 55 (4) of the Regulations, we report that:

	 (a)	 We have obtained all information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit; 
and

	 (b)	 The balance sheet and the revenue account have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies and standards as specified in the 
Ninth Schedule of the Regulations.

2	 As required by Clause 5 (ii) (2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the Regulations, we report that the balance sheet and the revenue account are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme.

3	 As required by the Eight Schedule of the Regulations, we report that, in our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us, the 
methods used to value non - traded securities, as at 31 March 2020, as determined by the Board of Directors of the AMC, are in accordance with the 
Regulations and other guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India as applicable and approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Trustees, are fair and reasonable.

For B S R & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Sameer Mota 
Mumbai	 Partner 
29 May 2020	 Membership No: 109928 

UDIN: 20109928AAAACN5140
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

To the Trustees of  
PGIM India Overnight Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of PGIM India Overnight Fund (the ‘Scheme’) of PGIM India Mutual Fund, which comprise the balance sheet as at 
31 March 2020 and the revenue account for the period from 27 August 2019 (date of allotment) to 31 March 2020 (the ‘Period’), and cash flow statement for 
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, as amended (the ‘Regulations’) in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2020 
and its surplus for the Period ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’). Our 
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in India, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAI Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Scheme’s management, the Board of Directors of PGIM India Trustee Company Limited (the ‘Trustees’) and the Board of Directors of PGIM India Asset 
Management Company Limited (the ‘AMC’) (collectively referred to as ‘Management’) are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, surplus / deficit and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance with the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule of the Regulations and the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the Regulations, the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Scheme 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Trustees and the AMC are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Scheme as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Scheme’s internal controls;

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
Management;

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern;

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1	 As required by Regulation 55 (4) of the Regulations, we report that:

	 (a)	 We have obtained all information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit; 
and

	 (b)	 The balance sheet and the revenue account have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies and standards as specified in the 
Ninth Schedule of the Regulations.

2	 As required by Clause 5 (ii) (2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the Regulations, we report that the balance sheet and the revenue account are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme.

For B S R & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

Sameer Mota 
Mumbai	 Partner 
29 May 2020	 Membership No: 109928 

UDIN: 20109928AAAACO4494
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Contd.)

To the Trustees of  
PGIM India Money Market Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of PGIM India Insta Cash Fund (the ‘Scheme’) of PGIM India Mutual Fund, which comprise the balance sheet as at 
31 March 2020 and the revenue account for the period from 6 March 2020 (date of allotment) to 31 March 2020 (the ‘Period’), and cash flow statement for 
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996, as amended (the ‘Regulations’) in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2020, 
its surplus and cash flows for the Period ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’). Our 
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in India, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ICAI Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
The Scheme’s management, the Board of Directors of PGIM India Trustee Company Limited (the ‘Trustees’) and the Board of Directors of PGIM India Asset 
Management Company Limited (the ‘AMC’) (collectively referred to as ‘Management’) are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, surplus / deficit and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance with the accounting policies and standards 
specified in the Ninth Schedule of the Regulations and the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the Regulations, the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing these financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Scheme 
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors of the Trustees and the AMC are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Scheme as a whole are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Scheme’s internal controls;

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
Management;

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern;

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures and whether the financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and 
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1	 As required by Regulation 55 (4) of the Regulations, we report that:

	 (a)	 We have obtained all information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit; 
and

	 (b)	 The balance sheet and the revenue account have been prepared in accordance with the accounting policies and standards as specified in the 
Ninth Schedule of the Regulations.

2	 As required by Clause 5 (ii) (2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the Regulations, we report that the balance sheet and the revenue account are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Scheme.

3	 As required by the Eight Schedule of the Regulations, we report that, in our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us, the 
methods used to value non - traded securities, as at 31 March 2020, as determined by the Board of Directors of the AMC, are in accordance with the 
Regulations and other guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India as applicable and approved by the Board of Directors of the 
Trustees, are fair and reasonable.

For B S R & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration No: 101248W/W-100022

	

Sameer Mota 
Mumbai	 Partner 
29 May 2020	 Membership No: 109928 

UDIN: 20109928AAAACP8414
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Abridged Balance Sheet
as at 31 March 2020 or at the maturity date for matured Schemes	

(Currency: Indian Rupees in lakhs)

PGIM India Insta Cash 
Fund

PGIM India Short 
Maturity Fund

PGIM India Premier 
Bond Fund

PGIM India Ultra Short 
Term Fund

As on 31 
March 2020

As on 31 
March 2019

As on 31 
March 2020

As on 31 
March 2019

As on 31 
March 2020

As on 31 
March 2019

As on 31 
March 2020

As on 31 
March 2019

LIABILITIES
1 Unit Capital  28,960.74  50,732.06  1,296.00  12,090.76  1,954.71  3,007.67  3,672.29  9,466.92 
2 Reserves & Surplus
2.1 Unit premium reserve  (520.08)  2,814.11  741.63  468.05  79.63  207.52  (113.75)  (874.48)
2.2 Unrealised appreciation reserve  5.40  45.43  9.26  0.17  34.15  4.98  –    0.03 
2.3 Other reserves  36,323.22  41,256.41  1,654.86  23,120.90  3,024.72  4,015.78  4,999.43  8,931.28 
3 Loans & Borrowings  –    23,947.43  –    –    –    –    –    –   
4 Current Liabilities & Provisions
4.1 Provision for doubtful income / deposits  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
4.2 Other current liabilities & provisions  31.91  198.30  558.60  97.24  498.43  215.73  68.65  17.93 

TOTAL  64,801.19  118,993.74  4,260.35  35,777.12  5,591.64  7,451.68  8,626.62  17,541.68 

ASSETS
1 Investments
1.1 Listed securities:
1.1.1 Equity shares  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.1.2 Preference shares  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.1.3 Equity linked debentures  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.1.4 Other debentures & bonds  5,515.16  7,501.52  2,419.64  33,942.91  4,133.83  5,203.27  3,257.58  15,675.18 
1.1.5 Securitised debt securities  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2 Securities awaited listing:
1.2.1 Equity shares  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2.2 Preference shares  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2.3 Equity linked debentures  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2.4 Other debentures & bonds  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2.5 Securitised debt securities  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3 Unlisted securities
1.3.1 Equity shares  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3.2 Preference shares  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3.3 Equity linked debentures  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3.4 Other debentures & bonds  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3.5 Securitised debt securities  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.4 Government securities  1,504.06  –    846.87  –    632.85  1,690.58  –    –   
1.5 Treasury bills  –    24,330.80  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.6 Commercial paper  34,619.06  45,641.51  –    –    –    –    980.98  –   
1.7 Certificate of deposit  20,793.39  39,594.73  –    –    –    –    3,792.58  –   
1.8 Bill rediscounting  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.9 Units of domestic mutual fund  –    –    –    170.17  –    296.29  –    26.03 
1.10 Foreign securities  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

Total Investments  62,431.67  117,068.56  3,266.51  34,113.08  4,766.68  7,190.14  8,031.14  15,701.21 

2 Deposits  134.03  96.16  36.63  –    25.34  44.10  30.64  48.08 
3 Other Current Assets
3.1 Cash & bank balance  350.77  272.18  22.66  158.80  20.26  103.96  143.12  182.58 
3.2 Tri-party repo / Reverse repo lending  1,425.97  –    859.63  5.10  686.32  4.92  208.78  –   
3.3 Others  458.75  1,556.84  74.92  1,500.14  93.04  108.56  212.94  1,609.81 
4 Deferred Revenue Expenditure  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

(to the extent not written off)

TOTAL  64,801.19  118,993.74  4,260.35  35,777.12  5,591.64  7,451.68  8,626.62  17,541.68 

The notes to accounts form an integral part of the accounts.
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Abridged Balance Sheet (Contd.)
as at 31 March 2020 or at the maturity date for matured Schemes	

(Currency: Indian Rupees in lakhs)

PGIM India Low 
Duration Fund

PGIM India Gilt Fund PGIM India Banking and 
PSU Debt Fund

As on 31 
March 2020

As on 31 
March 2019

As on 31 
March 2020

As on 31 
March 2019

As on 31 
March 2020

As on 31 
March 2019

LIABILITIES
1 Unit Capital  5,056.52  14,589.27  1,543.26  3,662.55  2,710.41  3,313.33 
2 Reserves & Surplus
2.1 Unit premium reserve  628.11  800.79  (123.01)  (195.90)  (52.70)  29.91 
2.2 Unrealised appreciation reserve  –    3.04  37.99  37.71  15.98  17.85 
2.3 Other reserves  3,625.84  15,971.38  2,056.97  3,923.98  2,073.73  1,983.23 
3 Loans & Borrowings  –    –    –    –    –    –   
4 Current Liabilities & Provisions
4.1 Provision for doubtful income / deposits  –    –    –    –    –    –   
4.2 Other current liabilities & provisions  34.49  296.10  957.16  518.03  276.74  3.29 

TOTAL  9,344.96  31,660.58  4,472.37  7,946.37  5,024.16  5,347.61 

ASSETS
1 Investments
1.1 Listed securities:
1.1.1 Equity shares  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.1.2 Preference shares  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.1.3 Equity linked debentures  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.1.4 Other debentures & bonds  7,499.01  26,644.70  –    –    3,845.89  4,892.17 
1.1.5 Securitised debt securities  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2 Securities awaited listing:
1.2.1 Equity shares  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2.2 Preference shares  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2.3 Equity linked debentures  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2.4 Other debentures & bonds  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2.5 Securitised debt securities  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3 Unlisted securities
1.3.1 Equity shares  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3.2 Preference shares  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3.3 Equity linked debentures  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3.4 Other debentures & bonds  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3.5 Securitised debt securities  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.4 Government securities  –    –    3,257.21  5,478.44  455.00  –   
1.5 Treasury bills  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.6 Commercial paper  –    497.75  –    –    –    –   
1.7 Certificate of deposit  –    2,428.79  –    –    –    138.10 
1.8 Bill rediscounting  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.9 Units of domestic mutual fund  –    503.49  –    595.58  –    –   
1.10 Foreign securities  –    –    –    –    –    –   

Total Investments  7,499.01  30,074.73  3,257.21  6,074.02  4,300.89  5,030.27 

2 Deposits  13.19  11.69  37.45  156.84  43.53  58.14 
3 Other Current Assets
3.1 Cash & bank balance  19.33  272.55  16.19  100.49  23.55  149.92 
3.2 Tri-party repo / Reverse repo lending  18.24  5.36  350.28  50.41  572.47  4.36 
3.3 Others  1,795.19  1,296.25  811.24  1,564.61  83.72  104.92 
4 Deferred Revenue Expenditure  –    –    –    –    –    –   

(to the extent not written off)

TOTAL  9,344.96  31,660.58  4,472.37  7,946.37  5,024.16  5,347.61 

The notes to accounts form an integral part of the accounts.
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Abridged Balance Sheet (Contd.)
as at 31 March 2020 or at the maturity date for matured Schemes	

(Currency: Indian Rupees in lakhs)

PGIM India Credit Risk 
Fund (No. of segregated 

portfolios - 1)"

PGIM India Dynamic 
Bond Fund

PGIM India 
Overnight  

Fund

PGIM India 
Money Market 

Fund

As on 31 
March 2020

As on 31 
March 2019

As on 31 
March 2020

As on 31 
March 2019

As on 31 
March 2020

As on 31 
March 2020

LIABILITIES
1 Unit Capital  40,338.00  57,614.41  2,318.78  3,848.30  5,646.51  10,266.59 
2 Reserves & Surplus
2.1 Unit premium reserve  (21,517.62)  747.87  178.34  167.63  (23.93)  (0.01)
2.2 Unrealised appreciation reserve  1.21  1.38  50.03  59.08  –    –   
2.3 Other reserves  7,082.66  24,927.98  2,072.15  2,769.56  184.29  27.16 
3 Loans & Borrowings  –    –    –    –    –    –   
4 Current Liabilities & Provisions
4.1 Provision for doubtful income / deposits  –    –    –    –    –    –   
4.2 Other current liabilities & provisions  123.99  317.63  960.87  1,007.62  4.23  4.76 

TOTAL  26,028.24  83,609.27  5,580.17  7,852.19  5,811.10  10,298.50 

ASSETS
1 Investments
1.1 Listed securities:
1.1.1 Equity shares  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.1.2 Preference shares  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.1.3 Equity linked debentures  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.1.4 Other debentures & bonds  20,445.61  78,059.57  546.55  3,580.82  –    –   
1.1.5 Securitised debt securities  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2 Securities awaited listing:
1.2.1 Equity shares  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2.2 Preference shares  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2.3 Equity linked debentures  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2.4 Other debentures & bonds  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2.5 Securitised debt securities  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3 Unlisted securities
1.3.1 Equity shares  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3.2 Preference shares  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3.3 Equity linked debentures  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3.4 Other debentures & bonds  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.3.5 Securitised debt securities  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.4 Government securities  –    –    3,731.52  2,823.02  –    –   
1.5 Treasury bills  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.6 Commercial paper  2,456.91  –    –    –    –    5,612.35 
1.7 Certificate of deposit  99.69  –    –    –    –    4,584.71 
1.8 Bill rediscounting  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.9 Units of domestic mutual fund  –    1,418.38  –    631.62  –    –   
1.10 Foreign securities  –    –    –    –    –    –   

Total Investments  23,002.21  79,477.95  4,278.07  7,035.46  –    10,197.06 

2 Deposits  20.50  85.98  44.46  89.84  20.00  –   
3 Other Current Assets
3.1 Cash & bank balance  14.58  64.98  19.46  52.94  4.69  40.74 
3.2 Tri-party repo / Reverse repo lending  2,413.73  115.31  755.26  4.89  5,781.82  49.97 
3.3 Others  577.22  3,865.05  482.92  669.06  4.59  10.73 
4 Deferred Revenue Expenditure  –    –    –    –    –    –   

(to the extent not written off)

TOTAL  26,028.24  83,609.27  5,580.17  7,852.19  5,811.10  10,298.50 

The notes to accounts form an integral part of the accounts.
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Abridged Revenue Account
for the year ended 31 March 2020 or from the date of commencement to 31 March 2020 or  
from 1 April 2019 to the date of maturity	

(Currency: Indian Rupees in lakhs)

PGIM India Insta Cash 
Fund

PGIM India Short 
Maturity Fund

PGIM India Premier 
Bond Fund

PGIM India Ultra Short 
Term Fund

1 April 
2019 to 

31 March 
2020

1 April 
2018 to 

31 March 
2019

1 April 
2019 to 

31 March 
2020

1 April 
2018 to 

31 March 
2019

1 April 
2019 to 

31 March 
2020

1 April 
2018 to 

31 March 
2019

1 April 
2019 to 

31 March 
2020

1 April 
2018 to 

31 March 
2019

1 INCOME
1.1 Dividend  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2 Interest  4,373.13  53,302.72  1,055.76  9,401.37  430.52  2,587.10  668.80  9,495.07 
1.3 Realised gains / (losses) on foreign exchange 

transactions
 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

1.4 Realised gains / (losses) on inter-scheme sale of 
investments

 2.49  (11.03)  2.04  (268.09)  15.37  (43.79)  (24.26)  (74.41)

1.5 Realised gains / (losses) on external sale / 
redemption of investments

 (91.15)  8.92  (2,887.14)  (2,091.03)  97.92  (1,807.93)  (12.67)  (309.25)

1.6 Realised gains / (losses) on derivative transactions  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.7 Load income  0.44  –    0.41  14.40  –    –    –    –   
1.8 Other income  2.74  26.73  6.47  12.14  3.45  3.24  6.06  3.16 

	 (A)  4,287.65  53,327.34  (1,822.46)  7,068.79  547.26  738.62  637.93  9,114.57 

2 EXPENSES
2.1 Management fees (excl GST)  20.74  520.56  68.79  831.43  6.28  141.44  –    310.77 
2.2 GST on management fees  3.72  97.17  12.38  150.13  1.10  26.06  –    56.26 
2.3 Transfer agents fees and expenses  11.90  22.87  4.94  10.83  2.18  1.87  1.59  3.42 
2.4 Custodian fees  2.58  22.37  0.63  6.28  0.36  1.89  0.30  3.98 
2.5 Trusteeship fees  13.96  37.25  2.31  6.42  1.25  1.85  1.77  6.02 
2.6 Commission to agents  14.99  22.22  33.92  73.04  38.12  19.82  28.32  8.58 
2.7 Marketing & distribution expenses  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
2.8 Audit fees  2.35  25.15  0.74  3.86  0.28  1.33  0.25  4.17 
2.9 Other operating expenses  12.32  29.66  2.85  25.81  0.98  1.53  3.34  7.60 
2.10 Investor education and awareness  21.56  153.67  2.34  22.12  1.18  7.64  1.68  23.90 
2.11 Provision for depreciation in value of investments  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
2.12 Provision for diminution in value of investment  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
2.13 Less: Expenses re-imbursed by the investment 

manager
 –    –    –    –    –    –    (0.78)  –   

	 (B)  104.12  930.92  128.90  1,129.92  51.73  203.43  36.47  424.70 

3 Net Realised Gains / (Losses) for  
the year / period	 (C = A - B)  4,183.53  52,396.42  (1,951.36)  5,938.87  495.53  535.19  601.46  8,689.87 

4 Change in Unrealised Depreciation  
in Value of Investments	 (D)  (10.39)  (0.65)  878.06  (498.57)  1.41  660.50  115.31  (122.04)

5 Net Gains / (Losses) for the  
year / period 	 (E = C - D)  4,173.14  52,395.77  (1,073.30)  5,440.30  496.94  1,195.69  716.77  8,567.83 

6 Change in Unrealised Appreciation  
in Value of Investments	 (F)  (40.03)  (340.07)  9.09  (6.19)  29.17  (0.77)  (0.03)  (246.40)

7 Net Surplus / (Deficit) for the  
year / period 	 (G = E + F)  4,133.11  52,055.70  (1,064.21)  5,434.11  526.11  1,194.92  716.74  8,321.43 

7.1 Add: Balance transfer from unrealised appreciation 
reserve & others

 45.43  385.50  0.17  6.36  4.98  5.75  0.03  246.43 

7.2 Less: Balance transfer to unrealised appreciation 
reserve & others

 (5.40)  (45.43)  (9.26)  (0.17)  (34.15)  (4.98)  –    (0.03)

7.3 Add / (less): Equalisation  (8,582.81) (283,473.27) (20,368.79)  (90,268.84)  (1,485.56)  (44,465.32)  (4,539.55)  (70,190.47)
7.4 Add: Retained surplus / (deficit) at beginning of the 

year / period
 41,256.41  279,447.86  23,120.90  108,126.42  4,015.78  47,291.53  8,931.28  71,498.63 

8 Total  36,846.74  48,370.36  1,678.81  23,297.88  3,027.16  4,021.90  5,108.50  9,875.99 

9 Dividend Appropriation
9.1 Income distributed during the year / period  (357.49)  (4,771.14)  (17.15)  (125.23)  (1.76)  (4.41)  (77.25)  (658.85)
9.2 Tax on income distributed during the year / period  (166.03)  (2,342.81)  (6.80)  (51.75)  (0.68)  (1.71)  (31.82)  (285.86)

10 Retained Surplus / (Deficit) carried forward to 
Balance Sheet

 36,323.22  41,256.41  1,654.86  23,120.90  3,024.72  4,015.78  4,999.43  8,931.28 
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Abridged Revenue Account (Contd.)
for the year ended 31 March 2020 or from the date of commencement to 31 March 2020 or  
from 1 April 2019 to the date of maturity	

(Currency: Indian Rupees in lakhs)

PGIM India Low 
Duration Fund

PGIM India Gilt Fund PGIM India Banking 
and PSU Debt Fund

1 April 
2019 to 

31 March 
2020

1 April 
2018 to 

31 March 
2019

1 April 
2019 to 

31 March 
2020

1 April 
2018 to 

31 March 
2019

1 April 
2019 to 

31 March 
2020

1 April 
2018 to 

31 March 
2019

1 INCOME
1.1 Dividend  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2 Interest  956.29  6,182.03  367.00  784.20  377.07  2,673.85 
1.3 Realised gains / (losses) on foreign exchange transactions  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.4 Realised gains / (losses) on inter-scheme sale of investments  3.44  (151.63)  (0.17)  (8.73)  13.59  (388.55)
1.5 Realised gains / (losses) on external sale / redemption of investments  154.45  (218.72)  294.52  (169.27)  188.04  (875.07)
1.6 Realised gains / (losses) on derivative transactions  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.7 Load income  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.8 Other income  1.90  17.19  2.30  0.87  0.87  1.56 

	 (A)  1,116.08  5,828.87  663.65  607.07  579.57  1,411.79 

2 EXPENSES
2.1 Management fees (excl GST)  52.82  535.78  7.27  42.74  4.03  106.69 
2.2 GST on management fees  9.50  96.66  1.32  8.03  0.72  19.39 
2.3 Transfer agents fees and expenses  3.85  4.09  2.24  1.35  2.04  1.51 
2.4 Custodian fees  0.61  2.42  0.02  –    0.37  1.99 
2.5 Trusteeship fees  3.63  4.37  1.20  0.71  1.14  1.75 
2.6 Commission to agents  104.77  112.68  14.43  9.18  17.42  5.52 
2.7 Marketing & distribution expenses  –    –    –    –    –    –   
2.8 Audit fees  1.26  2.51  0.45  0.39  0.20  1.29 
2.9 Other operating expenses  9.91  62.55  0.95  0.81  0.89  1.68 
2.10 Investor education and awareness  3.58  14.38  1.14  2.26  1.08  7.42 
2.11 Provision for depreciation in value of investments  –    –    –    –    –    –   
2.12 Provision for diminution in value of investment  4,776.04  –    –    –    –    –   
2.13 Less: Expenses re-imbursed by the investment manager  –    –    –    –    –    –   

	 (B)  4,965.97  835.44  29.02  65.47  27.89  147.24 

3 Net Realised Gains / (Losses) for the year / period	 (C = A - B)  (3,849.89)  4,993.43  634.63  541.60  551.68  1,264.55 

4 Change in Unrealised Depreciation in Value of Investments	 (D)  215.23  (28.21)  –    –    –    194.40 

5 Net Gains / (Losses) for the year / period 	 (E = C - D)  (3,634.66)  4,965.22  634.63  541.60  551.68  1,458.95 

6 Change in Unrealised Appreciation in Value of Investments	 (F)  (3.04)  (32.89)  0.28  (3.77)  (1.87)  (8.94)

7 Net Surplus / (Deficit) for the year / period 	 (G = E + F)  (3,637.70)  4,932.33  634.91  537.83  549.81  1,450.01 

7.1 Add: Balance transfer from unrealised appreciation reserve & others  3.04  35.94  37.71  41.48  17.85  26.80 
7.2 Less: Balance transfer to unrealised appreciation reserve & others  –    (3.04)  (37.99)  (37.71)  (15.98)  (17.85)
7.3 Add / (less): Equalisation  (8,673.65)  (36,696.99)  (2,499.75)  (5,130.03)  (455.83)  (32,670.10)
7.4 Add: Retained surplus / (deficit) at beginning of the year / period  15,971.38  48,606.93  3,923.98  8,514.26  1,983.23  33,214.96 

8 Total  3,663.07  16,875.17  2,058.86  3,925.83  2,079.08  2,003.82 

9 Dividend Appropriation
9.1 Income distributed during the year / period  (26.28)  (627.40)  (1.36)  (1.33)  (3.77)  (13.77)
9.2 Tax on income distributed during the year / period  (10.95)  (276.39)  (0.53)  (0.52)  (1.58)  (6.82)

10 Retained Surplus / (Deficit) carried forward to Balance Sheet  3,625.84  15,971.38  2,056.97  3,923.98  2,073.73  1,983.23 
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Abridged Revenue Account (Contd.)
for the year ended 31 March 2020 or from the date of commencement to 31 March 2020 or  
from 1 April 2019 to the date of maturity	

(Currency: Indian Rupees in lakhs)

PGIM India Credit Risk 
Fund (No. of segregated 

portfolios - 1)

PGIM India Dynamic 
Bond Fund

PGIM India 
Overnight 

Fund

PGIM India 
Money 

Market Fund

1 April 
2019 to 

31 March 
2020

1 April 
2018 to 

31 March 
2019

1 April 
2019 to 

31 March 
2020

1 April 
2018 to 

31 March 
2019

1 April 2019 
to 31 March 

2020

1 April 2019 
to 31 March 

2020

1 INCOME
1.1 Dividend  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.2 Interest  4,239.77  8,689.46  305.81  573.93  328.02  61.81 
1.3 Realised gains / (losses) on foreign exchange transactions  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.4 Realised gains / (losses) on inter-scheme sale of investments  501.12  (172.17)  9.79  (122.68)  –    (2.57)
1.5 Realised gains / (losses) on external sale / redemption of investments  (1,320.94)  (578.01)  242.38  206.26  –    (29.63)
1.6 Realised gains / (losses) on derivative transactions  –    –    –    –    –    –   
1.7 Load income  13.75  16.32  0.42  0.04  –    –   
1.8 Other income  3.76  8.03  5.53  2.39  0.21  –   

	 (A)  3,437.46  7,963.63  563.93  659.94  328.23  29.61 

2 EXPENSES
2.1 Management fees (excl GST)  248.11  1,135.07  21.32  80.40  –    –   
2.2 GST on management fees  44.62  204.56  3.82  14.93  –    –   
2.3 Transfer agents fees and expenses  19.80  16.46  1.84  1.19  0.95  0.38 
2.4 Custodian fees  3.29  6.13  0.13  0.15  0.01  0.06 
2.5 Trusteeship fees  10.15  7.06  0.98  0.59  1.52  0.25 
2.6 Commission to agents  463.06  323.70  28.05  21.12  1.19  1.29 
2.7 Marketing & distribution expenses  –    –    –    –    –    –   
2.8 Audit fees  4.36  3.45  0.33  0.32  0.32  1.20 
2.9 Other operating expenses  23.28  109.00  1.39  1.62  4.86  0.24 
2.10 Investor education and awareness  9.88  19.76  0.94  1.82  1.34  0.22 
2.11 Provision for depreciation in value of investments  –    –    –    –    –    –   
2.12 Provision for diminution in value of investment  –    –    –    –    –    –   
2.13 Less: Expenses re-imbursed by the investment manager  –    –    –    –    (2.18)  (0.93)

	 (B)  826.55  1,825.19  58.80  122.14  8.01  2.71 

3 Net Realised Gains / (Losses) for the year / period	 (C = A - B)  2,610.91  6,138.44  505.13  537.80  320.22  26.90 

4 Change in Unrealised Depreciation in Value of Investments	 (D)  (4,405.02)  (1,124.84)  –    37.37  –    (6.07)

5 Net Gains / (Losses) for the year / period 	 (E = C - D)  (1,794.11)  5,013.60  505.13  575.17  320.22  20.83 

6 Change in Unrealised Appreciation in Value of Investments	 (F)  (0.17)  (18.13)  (9.05)  (3.90)  –    –   

7 Net Surplus / (Deficit) for the year / period 	 (G = E + F)  (1,794.28)  4,995.47  496.08  571.27  320.22  20.83 

7.1 Add: Balance transfer from unrealised appreciation reserve & others  1.38  19.51  59.08  62.98  –    –   
7.2 Less: Balance transfer to unrealised appreciation reserve & others  (1.21)  (1.38)  (50.03)  (59.08)  –    –   
7.3 Add / (less): Equalisation  (16,023.53)  (6,286.30)  (1,199.39)  (3,836.26)  (124.88)  9.88 
7.4 Add: Retained surplus / (deficit) at beginning of the year / period  24,927.98  26,360.70  2,769.56  6,034.88  –    –   

8 Total  7,110.34  25,088.00  2,075.30  2,773.79  195.34  30.71 

9 Dividend Appropriation
9.1 Income distributed during the year / period  (18.96)  (110.54)  (2.21)  (3.00)  (7.45)  (2.37)
9.2 Tax on income distributed during the year / period  (8.72)  (49.48)  (0.94)  (1.23)  (3.60)  (1.18)

10 Retained Surplus / (Deficit) carried forward to Balance Sheet  7,082.66  24,927.98  2,072.15  2,769.56  184.29  27.16 
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Key Statistics 
for the year / period ended 31 March 2020

PGIM India Insta 
Cash Fund

PGIM India Short 
Maturity Fund

PGIM India Premier 
Bond Fund

PGIM India Ultra Short 
Term Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

1. NAV per unit (Rs.): Declared NAV 
excluding load

Open
Bonus Option  165.4497  153.8152  19.3029  18.3151  –    –    –    15.8320 
Monthly Bonus Option  137.6774  128.4718  –    –    –    –    13.9598  12.9330 
Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    13.5494  12.8560  13.4141  12.7902  –    –   
Annual Bonus Option  143.8542  133.7383  22.3558  21.2118  –    –    –    –   
Growth Option  242.0120  224.9935  33.5339  31.8179  28.7183  27.3825  22.7605  21.0867 
Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    15.2730  14.2424 
Daily Dividend Option  100.3043  100.3040  –    –    –    –    10.0203  10.0203 
Weekly Dividend Option  100.5429  100.5686  10.2245  10.2326  –    –    10.0823  10.0825 
Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Monthly Dividend Option  108.0500  106.2254  12.7222  13.0108  12.8652  13.2112  11.5691  10.8648 
Quarterly Dividend Option  142.8246  141.1984  10.1882  10.4465  11.4148  11.7069  11.1815  11.0720 
Annual Dividend Option  141.4690  131.5381  10.0589  10.1332  10.2065  10.5918  10.5147  –   
Regular Plan - Bonus Option  –    13.5141  –    –    –    –    –    15.8733 
Regular Plan - Growth Option  27.0758  25.5991  –    –    –    –    28.0580  26.3530 
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10.3010  10.3010  –    –    –    –    10.0215  10.0215 
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10.3566  10.3566  –    –    –    –    10.5053  10.5046 
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    10.0226  –    –    –    –    10.1918  10.1558 
Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Growth Option  25.6766  24.2762  –    20.2830  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10.0517  10.0516  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    17.8129  17.5192  16.5765  –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    10.2530  –    –    –    –   

Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    10.0251  10.3470  –    –    –    –   

Direct Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    17.2989  15.9872 
Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    12.7059 
Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  146.8650  136.4679  23.5906  22.1675  –    –    15.3510  14.1870 
Direct Plan - Growth Option  242.9931  225.7883  35.3874  33.2515  30.5550  28.8203  23.0954  21.3326 
Direct Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    14.4782  –   
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  101.3843  100.3040  –    –    –    –    10.0179  10.0179 
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  100.5431  100.5691  10.4528  10.4594  –    –    10.2702  10.2704 
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  107.5735  106.3070  13.3152  13.5512  14.6424  –    11.1785  11.0108 
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  144.6114  143.1695  10.7323  10.8985  12.6616  12.8770  10.9101  10.8090 
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  141.4615  –    –    –    11.4089  11.7076  10.5478  –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Below 3 years  119.1720  –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Above 3 
years

 100.0003  –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Below 3 
years

 119.0195  –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
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Key Statistics (Contd.)
for the year / period ended 31 March 2020

PGIM India Insta 
Cash Fund

PGIM India Short 
Maturity Fund

PGIM India Premier 
Bond Fund

PGIM India Ultra Short 
Term Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Above 3 
years

 100.0003  –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

 High
Bonus Option  175.6897  165.4492  19.3046  19.3230  –    –    –    16.1171 
Monthly Bonus Option  140.0664  137.6770  –    –    –    –    13.9637  13.9598 
Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    13.5506  13.5635  13.5688  13.4141  –    –   
Annual Bonus Option  144.9174  143.8538  22.3577  22.3791  –    –    –    –   
Growth Option  256.9906  242.0112  33.5368  33.5688  31.4310  28.7183  25.7989  22.7605 
Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    16.0770  15.3582 
Daily Dividend Option  100.3040  100.3040  –    –    –    –    10.0203  10.0203 
Weekly Dividend Option  100.7539  100.6945  10.2254  10.2686  –    –    10.2252  10.1017 
Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Monthly Dividend Option  109.2054  108.5086  12.7233  13.0615  13.2502  13.2630  12.6428  11.5691 
Quarterly Dividend Option  145.3521  144.7950  10.1891  10.4872  11.8331  11.7528  11.5762  11.3608 
Annual Dividend Option  144.7569  141.4685  10.0598  10.6908  11.1706  11.0842  10.7885  10.5147 
Regular Plan - Bonus Option  –    13.7989  –    –    –    –    –    16.6767 
Regular Plan - Growth Option  27.7060  27.0757  –    –    –    –    31.7003  28.0580 
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10.3010  10.3010  –    –    –    –    10.0215  10.0215 
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10.3689  10.3722  –    –    –    –    10.6561  10.5250 
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    10.0835  –    –    –    –    10.5540  10.2371 
Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Growth Option  26.2743  25.6765  –    20.5151  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10.0516  10.1168  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    17.8764  19.2591  17.5192  –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    10.2896  –    –    –    –   

Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    10.0260  10.3839  –    –    –    –   

Direct Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    18.2209  17.2989 
Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    12.7173 
Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  148.9974  146.8645  23.5635  23.6115  –    –    15.3662  15.3510 
Direct Plan - Growth Option  258.3222  242.9923  35.4039  35.4189  33.7016  30.5550  26.1717  23.0954 
Direct Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    15.2500  14.4782 
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  104.1492  101.3840  –    –    –    –    10.0179  10.0179 
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  100.7211  100.6958  10.4576  10.4980  –    –    10.4167  10.2905 
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  108.4628  108.0820  13.3214  13.6075  15.1119  14.7610  11.9768  11.2372 
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  147.1883  146.6782  10.7372  10.9548  13.2004  12.9310  11.2976  11.0893 
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  144.7765  141.4610  –    –    16.6537  12.3779  11.1100  10.5478 
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Below 3 years  126.2647  119.1716  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Above 3 
years

 100.0000  100.0000  –    –    –    –    –    –   

Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Below 3 
years

 126.1312  119.0191  –    –    –    –    –    –   
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Key Statistics (Contd.)
for the year / period ended 31 March 2020

PGIM India Insta 
Cash Fund

PGIM India Short 
Maturity Fund

PGIM India Premier 
Bond Fund

PGIM India Ultra Short 
Term Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Above 3 
years

 100.0000  100.0000  –    –    –    –    –    –   

Low
Bonus Option  165.4805  153.8782  16.6236  18.2224  –    –    –    15.8460 
Monthly Bonus Option  137.7212  128.5246  –    –    –    –    13.9637  12.9444 
Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    8.6104  12.7909  13.3914  12.6793  –    –   
Annual Bonus Option  143.8810  133.7931  14.2069  21.1043  –    –    –    –   
Growth Option  242.0571  225.0857  21.3108  31.6567  28.6697  27.1450  17.2908  21.1053 
Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    15.1751  14.2550 
Daily Dividend Option  100.1536  100.3040  –    –    –    –    6.9849  10.0034 
Weekly Dividend Option  100.4009  100.5044  8.8053  10.1395  –    –    7.0647  10.0671 
Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Monthly Dividend Option  108.0701  106.2689  7.8168  12.6893  12.7746  12.8139  8.6806  10.8744 
Quarterly Dividend Option  142.8512  141.2563  6.4744  10.1651  11.3955  11.3848  11.1099  11.0538 
Annual Dividend Option  141.4954  131.5920  10.0316  10.0361  10.1892  10.1830  10.4473  10.0000 
Regular Plan - Bonus Option  –    13.5178  –    –    –    –    –    15.8846 
Regular Plan - Growth Option  27.0808  25.6061  –    –    –    –    21.2327  26.3718 
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10.3010  10.3010  –    –    –    –    9.9401  10.0047 
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10.3526  10.3521  –    –    –    –    7.3620  10.4891 
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    10.0254  –    –    –    –    10.0780  10.0671 
Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Growth Option  25.6814  24.2828  –    20.1452  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10.0515  10.0515  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    17.6918  17.4963  16.4510  –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    10.0392  –    –    –    –   

Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    8.6334  10.0029  –    –    –    –   

Direct Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    17.1906  16.0017 
Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    12.7173 
Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  146.8925  136.5242  23.5281  22.0841  –    –    15.3452  14.1999 
Direct Plan - Growth Option  243.0387  225.8815  22.5595  33.1264  30.5215  28.6105  17.4969  21.3519 
Direct Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    14.3877  13.9658 
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  101.4034  100.3040  –    –    –    –    6.9832  10.0012 
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  100.4069  100.5044  9.0156  10.3754  –    –    7.1965  10.2548 
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  107.5937  106.3084  8.1856  13.2488  14.5447  13.0134  8.2225  10.9593 
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  144.6385  143.2285  6.8416  10.6919  12.6477  12.6001  10.8418  10.7886 
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  141.4880  136.5982  –    –    11.3962  11.3769  10.4818  10.0177 
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Below 3 years  119.1930  111.1460  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Above 3 
years

 100.0000  100.0000  –    –    –    –    –    –   

Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Below 3 
years

 119.0405  111.1341  –    –    –    –    –    –   
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Key Statistics (Contd.)
for the year / period ended 31 March 2020

PGIM India Insta 
Cash Fund

PGIM India Short 
Maturity Fund

PGIM India Premier 
Bond Fund

PGIM India Ultra Short 
Term Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Above 3 
years

 100.0000  100.0000  –    –    –    –    –    –   

End
Bonus Option  175.6900  165.4497  –    19.3029  –    –    –    –   
Monthly Bonus Option  –    137.6774  –    –    –    –    –    13.9598 
Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    13.4073  13.5494  –    13.4141  –    –   
Annual Bonus Option  –    143.8542  22.1216  22.3558  –    –    –    –   
Growth Option  256.9911  242.0120  33.1824  33.5339  31.2892  28.7183  25.7989  22.7605 
Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    15.2730 
Daily Dividend Option  100.3042  100.3043  –    –    –    –    10.0203  10.0203 
Weekly Dividend Option  100.5965  100.5429  –    10.2245  –    –    10.0933  10.0823 
Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Monthly Dividend Option  108.7623  108.0500  11.7967  12.7222  13.1051  12.8652  12.5990  11.5691 
Quarterly Dividend Option  –    142.8246  10.0811  10.1882  11.5700  11.4148  –    11.1815 
Annual Dividend Option  –    141.4690  –    10.0589  10.4383  10.2065  –    10.5147 
Regular Plan - Growth Option  –    27.0758  –    –    –    –    31.7003  28.0580 
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    10.3010  –    –    –    –    –    10.0215 
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    10.3566  –    –    –    –    10.5178  10.5053 
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    10.1918 
Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Growth Option  –    25.6766  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    10.0517  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    19.1747  17.5192  –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    10.0251  –    –    –    –   

Direct Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    17.2989 
Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  –    146.8650  –    23.5906  –    –    –    15.3510 
Direct Plan - Growth Option  258.3228  242.9931  35.2712  35.3874  33.5700  30.5550  26.1717  23.0954 
Direct Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    14.4782 
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  103.9543  101.3843  –    –    –    –    10.0179  10.0179 
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  100.5987  100.5431  –    10.4528  –    –    10.2817  10.2702 
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  108.0038  107.5735  12.3499  13.3152  14.9530  14.6424  11.9331  11.1785 
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    144.6114  10.6921  10.7323  12.9145  12.6616  –    10.9101 
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    141.4615  –    –    15.6049  11.4089  –    10.5478 
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Below 3 years  126.2650  119.1720  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Above 3 
years

 100.0002  100.0003  –    –    –    –    –    –   

Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Below 3 
years

 126.1315  119.0195  –    –    –    –    –    –   

Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Above 3 
years

 100.0002  100.0003  –    –    –    –    –    –   

2. Closing assets under management (Rs. 
in Lakhs)
End  64,590  94,848  3,702  35,680  5,093  7,236  8,427  17,522 
Average (AAuM)  67,292  720,694  11,727  110,591  5,948  38,172  8,424  119,526 



48 PGIM India Mutual Fund  |  Debt Schemes

Key Statistics (Contd.)
for the year / period ended 31 March 2020

PGIM India Insta 
Cash Fund

PGIM India Short 
Maturity Fund

PGIM India Premier 
Bond Fund

PGIM India Ultra Short 
Term Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

3. Gross income as % of AAuM  6.37%  7.40%  (15.54%)  6.39%  9.20%  1.93%  7.57%  7.63% 
4. Expense ratio:

a.	� Total expense as % of AAuM (plan 
wise)

     Regular Plan  0.24%  1.95%  1.54%  1.50%  0.99%  1.34%  0.43%  0.57% 
     Premium Plus Plan  N.A.  N.A.  1.37%  2.86%  0.53%  0.53%  N.A.  N.A. 
     Institutional Plan  0.20%  1.88%  N.A.  2.87%  N.A.  N.A.  0.08%  2.13% 
     Direct Plan  0.12%  0.11%  0.42%  0.51%  0.09%  0.32%  0.04%  0.30% 
     Super Institutional Plan  0.20%  0.17%  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 
b.	� Management fee as % of AAuM (plan 

wise)
     Regular Plan  0.04%  1.87%  0.68%  1.23%  0.06%  1.00%  –    0.47% 
     Premium Plus Plan  N.A.  N.A.  0.38%  2.85%  0.22%  0.44%  N.A.  N.A. 
     Institutional Plan  0.05%  1.80%  N.A.  2.83%  N.A.  N.A.  –    2.07% 
     Direct Plan  0.03%  0.08%  0.32%  0.49%  0.05%  0.29%  –    0.27% 
     Super Institutional Plan  0.05%  0.09%  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 

5. Net income as % of AAuM  6.22%  7.27%  (16.64%)  5.37%  8.33%  1.40%  7.14%  7.27% 
6. Portfolio turnover ratio  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 
7. Total dividend per unit distributed during 

the year / period
Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    0.1000 
Daily Dividend Option  6.0150  8.4613  –    –    –    –    1.2583  1.3943 
Weekly Dividend Option  6.2305  7.9340  –    0.5460  –    –    1.2572  0.7709 
Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Monthly Dividend Option  5.8200  0.1200  0.7715  0.9600  0.8765  –    0.5000  0.1500 
Quarterly Dividend Option  2.2000  8.8000  –    0.8000  0.8400  0.8400  0.1900  0.7600 
Annual Dividend Option  –    –    –    0.6200  0.6800  0.9000  –    –   
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  0.2371  –    –    –    –    –    0.5191  –   
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  0.2349  –    –    –    –    –    1.2735  0.6583 
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    0.9600  0.2000  0.6000 
Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  0.2312  –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend 
Option

 –    6.0000  –    0.3000  –    –    –    –   

Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend 
Option

 –    –    –    0.7600  –    –    –    –   

Direct Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  3.7535  6.2829  –    0.6577  –    0.8300  1.2366  0.7898 
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  6.0936  –    –    1.0800  –    0.9600  1.2612  0.8800 
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    7.4079  –    –    –    –    –    0.7600 
Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  6.1800  9.2000  0.8885  –    1.0705  –    0.6800  0.7800 
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  2.3000  6.6000  –    0.8400  0.9500  1.0000  0.1900  0.8112 
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    1.0900  –    –    –   

8. Returns:
a.	 Last One Year
Scheme *
	 Regular Plan  6.23%  7.57%  (0.99%)  N.A.  9.01%  N.A.  13.41%  7.92% 
	 Direct Plan  6.35%  7.63%  (0.26%)  6.40%  9.97%  5.97%  13.38%  8.24% 
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Key Statistics (Contd.)
for the year / period ended 31 March 2020

PGIM India Insta 
Cash Fund

PGIM India Short 
Maturity Fund

PGIM India Premier 
Bond Fund

PGIM India Ultra Short 
Term Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Benchmark *
	 Regular Plan  6.43%  7.63%  9.86%  N.A.  12.68%  N.A.  7.46%  7.63% 
	 Direct Plan  6.43%  7.63%  9.86%  7.55%  12.68%  6.72%  7.46%  7.63% 
b. Since Inception
Scheme *
	 Regular Plan  7.79%  7.93%  7.22%  N.A.  6.87%  N.A.  8.69%  7.95% 
	 Direct Plan  7.86%  7.83%  7.72%  9.06%  8.07%  7.96%  9.42%  8.51% 
Benchmark *
	 Regular Plan  7.45%  7.55%  7.32%  N.A.  7.05%  N.A.  8.10%  7.58% 
	 Direct Plan  7.45%  8.02%  7.32%  8.39%  7.05%  8.27%  8.10%  8.02% 
Benchmark Index CRISIL 

Liquid 
Fund 
Index

Crisil 
Liquid 

Fund Index

CRISIL 
Short Term 
Bond Fund 

Index

Crisil Short 
Term Bond 
Fund Index

CRISIL 
Composite 
Bond Fund 

Index

Crisil 
Composite 
Bond Fund 

Index

CRISIL 
Ultra Short 
Term Debt 

Index

Crisil Liquid 
Fund Index

* Returns are computed in absolute terms from the date of launch in case of Schemes launched during the year

PGIM India Low 
Duration Fund

PGIM India Gilt Fund PGIM India Banking 
and PSU Debt Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

1. NAV per unit (Rs.): Declared NAV excluding load

Open
Bonus Option  19.7424  18.3584  –    –    –    –   
Monthly Bonus Option  14.0896  13.1020  –    –    –    –   
Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    12.6963  –    –   
Annual Bonus Option  15.1566  14.0944  –    –    –    –   
Growth Option  25.5155  23.7271  20.2279  19.0076  15.9934  14.9880 
Dividend Option  –    –    13.9147  13.9341  –    –   
Daily Dividend Option  10.0271  10.0271  –    –    –    –   
Weekly Dividend Option  10.1051  10.1052  –    –    10.2937  10.2952 
Fortnightly Dividend Option  10.1599  10.1653  –    –    –    –   
Monthly Dividend Option  11.2963  11.2578  –    –    10.2704  10.1788 
Quarterly Dividend Option  10.1395  10.1580  –    –    10.2824  10.3360 
Annual Dividend Option  10.9858  11.1473  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  11.0685  11.0989  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Growth Option  23.0597  21.6280  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10.0443  10.0443  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10.0785  10.0779  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10.7606  10.7921  –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    15.2080 
Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  –    13.3118  –    –    –    –   
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Key Statistics (Contd.)
for the year / period ended 31 March 2020

PGIM India Low 
Duration Fund

PGIM India Gilt Fund PGIM India Banking 
and PSU Debt Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    12.8722  –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Growth Option  26.4479  24.4300  20.6256  19.2601  16.4690  15.3516 
Direct Plan - Dividend Option  11.4854  11.4507  14.1001  14.0616  –    –   
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10.0271  10.0271  –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10.2191  10.2193  –    –    10.2465  10.2460 
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10.1619  10.1671  –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  11.1657  11.1224  –    –    10.3999  10.3652 
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10.2002  10.1870  –    –    –    10.7420 
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  12.1547  12.1530  –    –    10.2933  10.1189 
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
 High
Bonus Option  19.9208  19.7424  –    –    –    –   
Monthly Bonus Option  14.2171  14.0896  –    –    –    –   
Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    12.7648  –    –   
Annual Bonus Option  15.2936  15.1566  –    –    –    –   
Growth Option  25.7459  25.5155  22.8724  20.2308  17.7361  15.9934 
Dividend Option  –    –    14.9703  14.1979  –    –   
Daily Dividend Option  10.0271  10.0271  –    –    –    –   
Weekly Dividend Option  10.1248  10.1335  –    –    10.3917  10.3490 
Fortnightly Dividend Option  10.1958  10.1937  –    –    –    –   
Monthly Dividend Option  11.3237  11.3551  –    –    10.7184  10.3255 
Quarterly Dividend Option  10.2311  10.3157  –    –    10.8345  10.4208 
Annual Dividend Option  11.0850  11.9713  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  11.1685  11.2635  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Growth Option  23.2666  23.0597  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10.0443  10.0443  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10.0987  10.1039  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10.7865  10.8271  –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    15.2696 
Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  –    13.7186  –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    12.8877  –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Growth Option  26.7221  26.4479  23.4339  20.6272  18.3430  16.4690 
Direct Plan - Dividend Option  11.6044  11.6883  15.2426  14.3789  –    –   
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10.0271  10.0271  –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10.2401  10.2488  –    –    10.3434  10.3006 
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10.1990  10.2228  –    –    –    –   
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Key Statistics (Contd.)
for the year / period ended 31 March 2020

PGIM India Low 
Duration Fund

PGIM India Gilt Fund PGIM India Banking 
and PSU Debt Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  11.1964  11.2289  –    –    10.8594  10.4583 
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10.3059  10.3850  –    –    –    10.7569 
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  12.2806  13.1369  –    –    10.7572  10.7808 
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Low
Bonus Option  16.6200  18.3757  –    –    –    –   
Monthly Bonus Option  11.8613  13.1144  –    –    –    –   
Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    12.5281  –    –   
Annual Bonus Option  12.3196  14.1077  –    –    –    –   
Growth Option  20.7393  23.7495  20.1540  18.7560  15.9793  14.8983 
Dividend Option  –    –    13.8639  13.5218  –    –   
Daily Dividend Option  8.0772  10.0101  –    –    –    –   
Weekly Dividend Option  8.1456  10.0825  –    –    10.2477  10.1911 
Fortnightly Dividend Option  8.4692  10.1216  –    –    –    –   
Monthly Dividend Option  9.0767  11.1898  –    –    10.2204  9.9907 
Quarterly Dividend Option  8.5358  10.0762  –    –    10.2734  10.1176 
Annual Dividend Option  9.2482  10.9636  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  9.3179  11.0044  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Growth Option  18.7377  21.6461  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  8.0891  10.0257  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  8.1226  10.0548  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  8.6468  10.6633  –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    15.1279 
Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  –    13.3250  –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    12.8877  –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Growth Option  21.5688  24.4542  20.5574  19.0207  16.4562  15.2705 
Direct Plan - Dividend Option  9.6818  11.3811  14.0534  13.6757  –    –   
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  8.0932  10.0107  –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  8.2541  10.1963  –    –    10.1999  10.1491 
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  8.4700  10.1220  –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  8.9921  11.0519  –    –    10.3484  10.2127 
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  8.5984  10.1165  –    –    –    10.2999 
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10.2459  12.1290  –    –    10.1685  10.0662 
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
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PGIM India Low 
Duration Fund

PGIM India Gilt Fund PGIM India Banking 
and PSU Debt Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

End
Bonus Option  –    19.7424  –    –    –    –   
Monthly Bonus Option  –    14.0896  –    –    –    –   
Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Annual Bonus Option  13.6392  15.1566  –    –    –    –   
Growth Option  22.9610  25.5155  22.6186  20.2279  17.6889  15.9934 
Dividend Option  –    –    14.5608  13.9147  –    –   
Daily Dividend Option  8.9424  10.0271  –    –    –    –   
Weekly Dividend Option  9.0181  10.1051  –    –    –    10.2937 
Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    10.1599  –    –    –    –   
Monthly Dividend Option  10.0490  11.2963  –    –    10.6085  10.2704 
Quarterly Dividend Option  –    10.1395  –    –    10.6548  10.2824 
Annual Dividend Option  –    10.9858  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  –    11.0685  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Growth Option  20.7392  23.0597  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  8.9532  10.0443  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  8.9903  10.0785  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  9.5704  10.7606  –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Growth Option  23.9788  26.4479  23.1753  20.6256  18.2994  16.4690 
Direct Plan - Dividend Option  –    11.4854  14.8342  14.1001  –    –   
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  8.9970  10.0271  –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  9.1764  10.2191  –    –    –    10.2465 
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    10.1619  –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  9.9960  11.1657  –    –    10.7488  10.3999 
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    10.2002  –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    12.1547  –    –    10.3294  10.2933 
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   

2. Closing assets under management (Rs. in Lakhs)
End  9,313  31,364  3,513  7,428  4,741  5,344 
Average (AAuM)  17,852  71,913  5,712  11,308  5,380  37,088 

3. Gross income as % of AAuM  6.25%  8.11%  11.62%  5.37%  10.77%  3.81% 
4. Expense ratio:

a.	� Total expense as % of AAuM (plan wise)
     Regular Plan  1.25%  1.33%  0.77%  0.82%  0.65%  0.82% 
     Premium Plus Plan  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 
     Institutional Plan  1.21%  1.35%  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 
     Direct Plan  0.49%  0.70%  0.05%  0.19%  0.08%  0.32% 
     Super Institutional Plan  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 
b.	� Management fee as % of AAuM (plan wise)
     Regular Plan  0.30%  0.96%  0.17%  0.62%  0.09%  0.66% 
     Premium Plus Plan  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 

Key Statistics (Contd.)
for the year / period ended 31 March 2020
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PGIM India Low 
Duration Fund

PGIM India Gilt Fund PGIM India Banking 
and PSU Debt Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

     Institutional Plan  0.23%  0.89%  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 
     Direct Plan  0.29%  0.64%  0.02%  0.15%  0.03%  0.29% 
     Super Institutional Plan  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 

5. Net income as % of AAuM  (21.57%)  6.94%  11.11%  4.79%  10.25%  3.41% 
6. Portfolio turnover ratio  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 
7. Total dividend per unit distributed during the year / period

Dividend Option  –    –    0.9600  –    –    –   
Daily Dividend Option  0.0902  0.7289  –    –    –    –   
Weekly Dividend Option  0.0840  0.7344  –    –    0.4233  0.6708 
Fortnightly Dividend Option  0.1000  0.7438  –    –    –    –   
Monthly Dividend Option  0.1300  0.7800  –    0.8800  0.7180  0.5670 
Quarterly Dividend Option  –    0.7600  –    –    0.6900  –   
Annual Dividend Option  –    1.0000  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  –    0.8400  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    0.7200 
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  0.0898  0.6440  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  0.0827  0.6458  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  0.1200  0.7200  –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Dividend Option  –    0.8800  0.9700  –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  0.1034  0.7956  –    0.9200  –    0.7800 
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  0.0981  0.8114  –    –    0.4373  0.7198 
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  0.1160  0.9094  –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  0.1400  0.8400  –    –    0.7695  0.7000 
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    0.8000  –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    1.0000  –    –    0.5000  –   

8. Returns:
a.	 Last One Year
Scheme *
	 Regular Plan  (9.96%)  N.A.  11.85%  6.41%  10.65%  N.A. 
	 Direct Plan  (9.28%)  8.24%  12.40%  7.08%  11.19%  7.25% 
Benchmark *
	 Regular Plan  8.14%  N.A.  12.73%  N.A.  11.00%  N.A. 
	 Direct Plan  8.14%  8.17%  12.73%  9.43%  11.00%  7.55% 
b. Since Inception
Scheme *
	 Regular Plan  6.72%  N.A.  7.40%  N.A.  8.39%  N.A. 
	 Direct Plan  6.38%  9.03%  8.67%  9.22%  8.92%  8.59% 
Benchmark *
	 Regular Plan  7.77%  N.A.  8.15%  N.A.  9.00%  N.A. 
	 Direct Plan  7.77%  8.60%  8.15%  8.98%  9.00%  8.41% 
Benchmark Index CRISIL Low 

Duration 
Debt Index

CRISIL Low 
Duration 

Debt Index

CRISIL 
Dynamic 

Gilt Index

I–Sec Mi–
BEX

CRISIL 
Banking & 
PSU Debt 

Index

Crisil Short 
Term Bond 
Fund Index

* Returns are computed in absolute terms from the date of launch in case of Schemes launched during the year

Key Statistics (Contd.)
for the year / period ended 31 March 2020
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PGIM India Credit Risk 
Fund (No. of segregated 

portfolios - 1)"

PGIM India Dynamic 
Bond Fund

PGIM 
India 

Overnight 
Fund

PGIM 
India 

Money 
Market 
Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

1. NAV per unit (Rs.): Declared NAV excluding load
Open
Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Monthly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Annual Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Growth Option  –    –    1,774.3846  1,643.0804  N.A.  N.A. 
Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    1,041.4801  1,016.3627  N.A.  N.A. 
Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    1,091.5475  1,080.3727  N.A.  N.A. 
Annual Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Regular Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Regular Plan - Growth Option  14.4865  13.7693  –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  12.2569  12.7057  –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10.1653  10.4289  –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10.4002  10.4717  –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  12.5332  12.7698  –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Institutional Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Direct Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Direct Plan - Growth Option  15.1706  14.2734  1,878.5364  1,725.4558  N.A.  N.A. 
Direct Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10.3129  10.5808  1,325.7378  1,218.0023  N.A.  N.A. 
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10.6369  10.9407  1,151.7558  1,135.1412  N.A.  N.A. 
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  12.9219  13.1012  –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    N.A.  N.A. 
 High
Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Monthly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Annual Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Growth Option  –    –    1,993.1881  1,774.3846  –    –   

Key Statistics (Contd.)
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PGIM India Credit Risk 
Fund (No. of segregated 

portfolios - 1)"

PGIM India Dynamic 
Bond Fund

PGIM 
India 

Overnight 
Fund

PGIM 
India 

Money 
Market 
Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Monthly Dividend Option  10.2221  –    1,107.2068  1,045.8487  –    –   
Quarterly Dividend Option  10.4674  –    1,168.9014  1,105.5317  –    –   
Annual Dividend Option  12.8987  –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Growth Option  14.9087  14.4865  –    –    1,028.7925  1,002.6390 
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  12.2568  12.7620  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    1,000.0000  1,000.0411 
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    1,001.1045  1,001.3885 
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    10.4752  –    –    –    1,002.6293 
Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    10.5373  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    13.4182  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Growth Option  15.7532  15.1706  2,124.5381  1,878.5364  1,029.4849  1,003.0074 
Direct Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    1,000.0000  1,000.0411 
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    1,001.1193  1,000.0000 
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10.3787  10.6307  1,499.0727  1,325.7378  –    1,002.9971 
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10.6695  10.9923  1,242.5277  1,166.8635  –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  13.4167  13.9035  –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Low
Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Monthly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Annual Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Growth Option  –    –    1,767.9878  1,633.6041  –    –   
Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Monthly Dividend Option  9.3219  –    1,035.1477  999.7133  –    –   
Quarterly Dividend Option  9.6046  –    1,087.6123  1,055.1515  –    –   
Annual Dividend Option  11.3195  –    –    –    –    –   

Key Statistics (Contd.)
for the year / period ended 31 March 2020
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PGIM India Credit Risk 
Fund (No. of segregated 

portfolios - 1)"

PGIM India Dynamic 
Bond Fund

PGIM 
India 

Overnight 
Fund

PGIM 
India 

Money 
Market 
Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Regular Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Growth Option  13.6797  13.6638  –    –    10.0000  992.9105 
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  11.5467  12.2295  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    10.0000  992.1647 
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    10.0000  992.9109 
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    10.0889  –    –    –    992.9008 
Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    10.2859  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    12.5052  –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Growth Option  14.4225  14.1854  1,872.0857  1,717.4407  10.0000  993.1767 
Direct Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    10.0000  992.3409 
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    10.0000  1,000.0000 
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  9.4619  10.2671  1,321.1774  1,212.3365  –    993.1700 
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  9.7941  10.6113  1,147.7927  1,111.3886  –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  11.8602  12.8908  –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
End
Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Monthly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Half Yearly Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Annual Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Growth Option  –    –    1,966.8742  1,774.3846  –    –   
Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Monthly Dividend Option  9.4836  –    1,087.3374  1,041.4801  –    –   
Quarterly Dividend Option  9.7711  –    1,137.4634  1,091.5475  –    –   
Annual Dividend Option  11.3396  –    –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Growth Option  13.9169  14.4865  –    –    1,028.7925  1,002.6390 
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  –    12.2569  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    1,000.0000  1,000.0411 
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    1,000.2963  1,001.3885 
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    10.1653  –    –    –    1,002.6293 
Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    10.4002  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  –    12.5332  –    –    –    –   

Key Statistics (Contd.)
for the year / period ended 31 March 2020
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PGIM India Credit Risk 
Fund (No. of segregated 

portfolios - 1)"

PGIM India Dynamic 
Bond Fund

PGIM 
India 

Overnight 
Fund

PGIM 
India 

Money 
Market 
Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Institutional Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Growth Option  14.7165  15.1706  2,097.6687  1,878.5364  1,029.4849  1,003.0074 
Direct Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    1,000.0000  1,000.0411 
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    1,000.1967  –   
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  9.6294  10.3129  1,480.0910  1,325.7378  –    1,002.9971 
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  9.9673  10.6369  1,209.7843  1,151.7558  –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  11.8825  12.9219  –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Dividend Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Below 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Unclaimed Redemption Plan - Above 3 years  –    –    –    –    –    –   

2. Closing assets under management (Rs. in Lakhs)
End  25,940  83,292  4,619  6,845  5,807  10,293 
Average (AAuM)  49,398  98,770  4,692  9,134  11,295  15,718 

3. Gross income as % of AAuM  6.96%  8.06%  12.02%  7.23%  4.88%  2.65% 
4. Expense ratio:

a.	� Total expense as % of AAuM (plan wise)
     Regular Plan  1.66%  2.00%  1.45%  1.49%  0.14%  0.56% 
     Premium Plus Plan  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 
     Institutional Plan  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 
     Direct Plan  0.69%  0.97%  0.63%  0.70%  0.03%  0.06% 
     Super Institutional Plan  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 
b.	� Management fee as % of AAuM (plan wise)
     Regular Plan  0.50%  1.38%  0.46%  1.19%  –    –   
     Premium Plus Plan  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 
     Institutional Plan  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 
     Direct Plan  0.49%  1.07%  0.45%  0.56%  –    –   
     Super Institutional Plan  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 

5. Net income as % of AAuM  5.29%  6.21%  10.77%  5.89%  4.76%  2.41% 
6. Portfolio turnover ratio  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A.  N.A. 
7. Total dividend per unit distributed during the year / period

Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Monthly Dividend Option  0.2975  0.7800  64.5000  53.4000  –    –   
Quarterly Dividend Option  0.2300  –    70.0000  –    –    –   
Annual Dividend Option  0.7000  0.9000  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Dividend Option  0.2700  1.0800  –    –    –    –   
Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    26.8436  2.5951 
Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    26.4274  1.2495 
Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   

Key Statistics (Contd.)
for the year / period ended 31 March 2020
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PGIM India Credit Risk 
Fund (No. of segregated 

portfolios - 1)"

PGIM India Dynamic 
Bond Fund

PGIM 
India 

Overnight 
Fund

PGIM 
India 

Money 
Market 
Fund

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2019

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Year ended 
31 March 

2020

Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    0.6000  –    72.0000  –    –   
Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  –    0.9000  –    –    24.1357  2.9508 
Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  –    0.9600  –    –    27.1427  –   
Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  –    –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  0.4725  –    –    –    –    –   
Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  0.3600  1.0000  73.0000  80.0000  –    –   
Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  0.6500  –    –    –    –    –   

8. Returns:
a.	 Last One Year
Scheme *
	 Regular Plan  (3.89%)  5.21%  10.91%  7.94%  N.A.  N.A. 
	 Direct Plan  (2.94%)  6.28%  11.73%  8.82%  N.A.  N.A. 
Benchmark *
	 Regular Plan  9.31%  8.01%  12.68%  6.72%  N.A.  N.A. 
	 Direct Plan  9.31%  8.01%  12.68%  6.72%  N.A.  N.A. 
b. Since Inception
Scheme *
	 Regular Plan  6.19%  8.58%  8.58%  8.27%  N.A.  N.A. 
	 Direct Plan  7.27%  9.69%  9.39%  10.21%  N.A.  N.A. 
Benchmark *
	 Regular Plan  8.96%  8.91%  8.89%  6.58%  N.A.  N.A. 
	 Direct Plan  8.96%  8.91%  8.89%  8.27%  N.A.  N.A. 
Benchmark Index NIFTY 

Credit Risk 
Bond Index

CRISIL 
Composit 
AA Bond 

Fund Index

CRISIL 
Composite 
Bond Fund 

Index

Crisil 
Composite 
Bond Fund 

Index

NIFTY 1D 
Rate Index

CRISIL 
Money 
Market 

Fund Index
* Returns are computed in absolute terms from the date of launch in case of Schemes launched during the year

Key Statistics (Contd.)
for the year / period ended 31 March 2020
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Annexure I - Abridged notes to accounts
for the year ended 31 March 2020 or from the date of commencement to 31 March 2020 or from 1 April 2019 to 
the date of maturity

(Currency: Indian Rupees in lakhs)

1	 Notes to accounts
	 1.1	 Investments of the Schemes are registered in the name of the Trustees for the benefits of the Schemes unit holders.

	 1.2	 Open position of derivatives: Nil

	 1.3	 Investments in associates and group companies - refer note no. 2 below

	 1.4	 Open position of securities borrowed and / or lend by the Scheme is Nil as on 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019

	 1.5	 Details of NPA: Aggregate market value and provision thereof is as below:

Security name As on 31 March 2020 As on 31 March 2019
Principal 

value
Accrued 
interest

Provision 
against 

principal 
value

Provision 
against 

accrued 
interest

Principal 
value

Accrued 
interest

Provision 
against 

principal 
value

Provision 
against 

accrued 
interest

9.10% Dewan Housing Finance 
Limited (MD 16-08-2019) *

 628.05  153.47  471.04  153.47  –  –  –  – 

9.05% Dewan Housing Finance 
Limited (MD 09-09-2019) *

 5,740.00  380.00  4,305.00  380.00  –  –  –  – 

8.90% Dewan Housing Finance 
Limited (MD 04-06-2021) *#

 –  250.98  –  250.98  –  –  –  – 

9.25% Dewan Housing Finance 
Limited (MD 09-09-2023) *#

 –  98.11  –  98.11  –  –  –  – 

10.75% Dewan Housing Finance 
Limited (MD 21-08-2026) *

 2,490.00  209.01  –  209.01  –  –  –  – 

9.50% Yes Bank Limited (MD 23-12-
2021) **

 1,240.00  23.82  –  23.82  –  –  –  – 

9.00% Yes Bank Limited (MD 18-10-
2022) **

 1,670.00  57.49  –  57.49  –  –  –  – 

		  * Accrual of interest has been stopped from June 4, 2019. Accrued interest till June 3, 2019 has been provided for.

		  ** Accrual of interest has been stopped from March 6, 2020. Accrued interest till March 5, 2020 has been provided for.

		  # Security has been fully sold.

	 1.6	 Aggregate unrealized gain / loss and percentage to net assets:

Scheme name As of 31 March 2020 As of 31 March 2019
Unrealised 

gain / (loss) 
(other than 

derivatives) 
(A)

Unrealised 
gain / (loss) 
(derivatives) 

(B)

Total 
unrealised 
gain / loss 

(C = A 
+ B)

Percentage 
to net 

assets

Unrealised 
gain / (loss) 
(other than 
derivatives) 

(A)

Unrealised 
gain / (loss) 
(derivatives) 

(B)

Total 
unrealised 
gain / loss 

(C = A + B)

Percentage 
to net assets

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund  (5.63)  –  (5.63)  (0.01)  44.78  –  44.78  0.05 
PGIM India Short Maturity Fund  9.26  –  9.26  0.25  (877.89)  –  (877.89)  (2.46)
PGIM India Premier Bond Fund  34.15  –  34.15  0.67  3.57  –  3.57  0.05 
PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund  (6.95)  –  (6.95)  (0.08)  (122.23)  –  (122.23)  (0.70)
PGIM India Low Duration Fund  (6.48)  –  (6.48)  (0.07)  (218.67)  –  (218.67)  (0.70)
PGIM India Gilt Fund  37.99  –  37.99  1.08  37.71  –  37.71  0.51 
PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

 15.98  –  15.98  0.34  17.85  –  17.85  0.33 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund (No. 
of segregated Portfolios 1)

 (5,528.66)  –  (5,528.66)  (21.31)  (1,123.46)  –  (1,123.46)  (1.35)

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund  50.03  –  50.03  1.08  59.08  –  59.08  0.86 
PGIM India Money Market Fund  (6.07)  –  (6.07)  (0.06)  –  –  –  – 
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	 1.7	 The aggregate value of purchase and sale (including redeemed) with percentage of average assets:

Scheme name Year / period ended 31 March 2020 Year / period ended 31 March 2019
Purchases* Percentage Sales* Percentage Purchases* Percentage Sales* Percentage

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund  891,211  1,324.39  948,476  1,409.49  6,016,915  834.88  6,609,811  917.15 
PGIM India Short Maturity Fund  162,001  1,381.49  190,847  1,627.48  669,407  605.30  780,754  705.98 
PGIM India Premier Bond Fund  78,874  1,326.09  81,442  1,369.26  649,256  1,700.86  737,866  1,932.99 
PGIM India Ultra Short Term 
Fund

 96,028  1,139.92  103,959  1,234.07  1,054,840  882.52  1,240,146  1,037.55 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund  120,858  677.01  142,843  800.16  514,805  715.87  585,497  814.18 
PGIM India Gilt Fund  405,940  7,106.48  409,052  7,160.95  366,983  3,245.43  376,379  3,328.52 
PGIM India Banking and PSU 
Debt Fund

 110,938  2,062.08  111,877  2,079.52  587,105  1,583.00  676,135  1,823.05 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund 
(No. of segregated Portfolios 1)

 194,640  394.02  245,906  497.80  488,835  494.92  504,537  510.82 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond 
Fund

 244,898  5,219.60  247,899  5,283.55  471,602  5,163.10  476,790  5,219.90 

PGIM India Overnight Fund  59,590  527.56  59,600  527.65  –  –  –  – 
PGIM India Money Market 
Fund

 18,294  116.39  8,109  51.59  –  –  –  – 

		  * Excludes Tri-party repo, reverse repos, fixed deposits, futures and options

	 1.8	 Non-traded securities in the portfolio:

Scheme name As of 31 March 2020 As of 31 March 2019
Amount Percentage to net 

assets
Amount Percentage to net 

assets
PGIM India Insta Cash Fund  56,993  88.24  92,738  97.78 
PGIM India Short Maturity Fund  2,071  55.94  33,943  95.13 
PGIM India Premier Bond Fund  3,509  68.91  2,684  37.10 
PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund  7,051  83.68  15,676  89.46 
PGIM India Low Duration Fund  7,499  80.53  29,571  94.28 
PGIM India Gilt Fund  –  –  –  – 
PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt Fund  2,772  58.47  2,368  44.30 
PGIM India Credit Risk Fund (No. of segregated 
Portfolios 1)

 22,903  88.29  75,868  91.09 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund  547  11.83  823  12.02 
PGIM India Money Market Fund  8,229  79.95  –  – 

2	 Details of transactions with associates in terms of regulation 25(8):

a)	 (i)	 No brokerage has been paid to associates / related parties / group companies of Sponsors / AMC.

	 (ii)	 Commission and charges paid to associates / related parties / group companies of Sponsor / AMC:

Name of associate / related parties / group 
companies of Sponsor / AMC

Nature of 
association 
/ Nature of 

relation

Period 
covered

Commission % of total 
commission 
paid by the 

Scheme

Value of 
transaction

% of total 
value of 

transaction 
of the 

Scheme
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited * Group 

Company / 
Associate of 

Investment 

1 April 2019 
to 

2 August 
2019

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund  0.00  0.00  0.20  0.14 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund  –  –  0.96  0.03 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund  –  –  0.16  0.00 

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt Fund  –  –  0.02  0.00 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund (No. of segregated 
portfolios - 1)

 –  –  0.43  0.11 

Annexure I - Abridged notes to accounts (Contd.)
for the year ended 31 March 2020 or from the date of commencement to 31 March 2020 or from 1 April 2019 to 
the date of maturity
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Name of associate / related parties / group 
companies of Sponsor / AMC

Nature of 
association 
/ Nature of 

relation

Period 
covered

Commission % of total 
commission 
paid by the 

Scheme

Value of 
transaction

% of total 
value of 

transaction 
of the 

Scheme
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited Group 

Company / 
Associate of 

Investment 
Manager

1 April 2018 
to 

31 March 
2019

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund  0.03  0.04  98.00  – 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund  0.04  0.01  2.05  0.01 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund  0.01  0.02  5.15  – 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund  0.06  0.01  12.39  0.01 

PGIM India Gilt Fund  0.00  –  –  – 

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt Fund  0.00  –  0.07  – 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund (No. of segregated 
portfolios - 1)

 0.16  0.02  2.72  0.02 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund  0.06  0.10  5.11  2.33

		  Commission / brokerage paid to group company / associate of investment manager includes both upfront & trail. Hence, % of commission paid 
is not comparable with the % of total value of transaction of the Fund

		  $ value less than 0.005

		  * Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited, was cesaed to be associate of PGIM India Mutual Fund from 03 August 2019. Thus commission 
paid till August 02, 2019 is considered.

b)	 There are no investments made by the Schemes during the year in the issues lead managed by associate companies.

c)	 During the year / period ended 31 March 2020, the following Schemes have invested in securities of associate companies of the Sponsor:

Scheme name Issuer Purchases Sales Market value as 
on 31 March 2020

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Ltd  –  6,981  – 
PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Ltd  –  5,193  – 
PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Ltd  –  302  –

	 During the year / period ended 31 March 2019, the following Schemes have invested in securities of associate companies of the Sponsor:

Scheme name Issuer Purchases Sales Market value as 
on 31 March 2019

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Ltd  2,000  –  9,222 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Ltd  –  10,430  5,168 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Ltd  6,224  –  6,244 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Ltd  6,065  4,223  3,549 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Ltd  200  190  – 

	 Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited, was cesaed to be associate of PGIM India Mutual Fund from 03 August 2019. Thus trades till 02 August 
2019 is considered. Accordingly, market value as on 31 March 2020 is considered as Nil.

3	 Large holding in the Schemes (i.e. in excess of 25% of the net assets)

Scheme Name Number of Investors year 
ended 31 March 2020

Percentage of holding year 
ended 31 March 2020

Number of Investors year 
ended 31 March 2019

Percentage of holding year 
ended 31 March 2019

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund  –  –  1  30.71 
PGIM India Gilt Fund  1  33.69  –  – 

4	 Unit capital movement during the year / period ended, refer Annexure A

5	 Contingent liability

	 31 March 2020	 Nil

	 31 March 2019	 Nil

6	 Prior period comparatives

	 Prior year figures have been reclassified and regrouped, wherever applicable, to conform to current year’s presentation.

7	� These abridged financial statements have been derived by the management from the audited financials statements referred to in the audited report, 
and have not been audited. Full annual report shall be disclosed on the website “www.pgimindiamf.com” and shall be available for inspection at the 
head office of the PGIM India Mutual Fund. Unit holder can obtain a copy of the same at price.

Annexure I - Abridged notes to accounts
for the year ended 31 March 2020 or from the date of commencement to 31 March 2020 or from 1 April 2019 to 
the date of maturity
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2019-2020

Scheme name Plan Face 
value

Opening units Units sold / 
switch in

Redemption / 
switch out

Closing units

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Bonus Option  100  1,141,706.699  –     (704,420.759)  437,285.940 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Monthly Bonus 
Option

 100  1.000  –     (0.452)  0.548 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Annual Bonus Option  100  21,331.507  –     (21,331.507)  –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Growth Option  100  8,493,488.160  37,460,263.794  (41,800,704.697)  4,153,047.257 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend 
Option

 100  12,621,051.544  1,393,253.131  (13,550,884.412)  463,420.263 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend 
Option

 100  601,445.576  821,889.644  (1,373,469.040)  49,866.180 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend 
Option

 100  164,265.359  193,611.986  (264,362.698)  93,514.647 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Quarterly Dividend 
Option

 100  823.422  142.445  (965.867)  –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Annual Dividend 
Option

 100  151.866  58.911  (210.777)  –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  61,630.558  –     (61,630.558)  –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  722,251.882  –     (722,251.882)  –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  398.436  –     (398.436)  –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Institutional Plan - Growth Option  10  340,061.536  –     (340,061.536)  –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Institutional Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  2,260.788  –     (2,260.788)  –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Institutional Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Institutional Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Bonus Option  100  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  100  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  100  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  100  155,564.549  –     (155,564.549)  –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  100  21,683,325.245 1,035,672,566.375 (1,039,190,910.262)  18,164,981.358 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  100  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  100  2,438,866.198  64,281,855.541  (63,190,097.627)  3,530,624.112 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  100  2,901,572.472  3,566,899.324  (4,672,119.808)  1,796,351.988 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  100  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  100  4,638.960  11,861.242  (14,915.293)  1,584.909 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  100  2,255.689  284.762  (2,540.451)  –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  100  515.904  373.039  (888.943)  –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Unclaimed Redemption less than 3 years  100  45,977.637  14,212.160  (14,906.085)  45,283.712 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Unclaimed Redemption more than 3 years  100  53,240.643  1,379.515  (8,068.726)  46,551.432 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Unclaimed Dividend less than 3 years  100  197,773.443  35,179.153  (134,163.965)  98,788.631 

Annexure A 
Unit capital movement during the year / period
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PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Unclaimed Dividend more than 3 years  100  91,402.065  7,486.709  (19,452.058)  79,436.716 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Bonus Option  10  491,581.406  –     (491,581.406)  –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Half-yearly Bonus Option  10  6,688,207.450  –     (6,175,061.851)  513,145.599 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  14,997,252.282  –     (14,746,352.088)  250,900.194 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  63,210,284.888  562,647.576  (55,260,177.039)  8,512,755.425 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  1,722,779.491  1,956.354  (1,724,735.845)  –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  4,381,687.461  1,039,343.057  (3,537,956.869)  1,883,073.649 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  3,646,942.780  18,592.824  (3,468,771.633)  196,763.971 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  266,864.518  –     (266,864.518)  –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend 
Option

 10  3,421.370  –     (3,421.370)  –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  133,401.034  –     (133,401.034)  –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  25,321,774.143  212,041.560  (24,168,031.396)  1,365,784.307 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  20,551.394  5,278.040  (25,829.434)  –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  783.720  214,733.521  (1,097.545)  214,419.696 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  22,128.379  1,129.255  (47.473)  23,210.161 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Half-yearly Bonus Option  10  113,695.049  –     (113,695.049)  –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  13,976,025.631  8,558,039.105  (11,705,168.680)  10,828,896.056 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  188,403.141  6,300.561  (589.438)  194,114.264 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  291,870.250  252.080  (233,471.728)  58,650.602 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  36,752.936  708.531  (2,510.038)  34,951.429 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  10  12,098,840.033  –     (4,040,362.710)  8,058,477.323 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    
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PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend 
Option

 10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  3,350,277.202  45,888.719  (3,029,754.721)  366,411.200 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  739.963  421.306  (403.234)  758.035 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  1,893.254  5,919.436  (6,998.062)  814.628 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  18,070.586  4,275.944  (18,437.216)  3,909.314 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  689,382.244  –     (606,611.702)  82,770.542 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  137,153.902  –     (137,153.902)  –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  1,504,659.960  151.459  (2,879.839)  1,501,931.580 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  27,278.099  –     (27,278.099)  –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  64,391.624  –     (64,391.624)  –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Growth Option  10  10,573,903.614  46,148,287.385  (44,246,216.550)  12,475,974.449 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Dividend Option  10  312,982.269  196.334  (313,178.603)  –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  5,612,335.263  8,146,412.181  (12,959,256.549)  799,490.895 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  2,275,922.217  804,613.202  (1,894,348.169)  1,186,187.250 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  404,257.336  644,738.048  (562,814.434)  486,180.950 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  4,187.670  310.812  (4,498.482)  –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  10,000.000  –     (10,000.000)  –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Bonus Option  10  21,920.595  –     (21,920.595)  –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  35,052,495.531  –     (35,052,495.531)  –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  35,646,286.879  61,422,637.102  (79,367,938.803)  17,700,985.178 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  10  711.830  17,168.451  (17,880.281)  –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  2,067,500.694  25,767,092.942  (26,156,336.952)  1,678,256.684 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  200,667.967  463,939.478  (442,952.238)  221,655.207 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  18,393.177  733,231.445  (162,199.297)  589,425.325 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  18,607.731  4,452.542  (23,060.273)  –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  26,127.094  9,170.610  (35,297.704)  –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Bonus Option  10  27,748.375  –     (27,748.375)  –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  479,301.518  –     (479,301.518)  –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Half-yearly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  2,152,392.073  –     (533,398.999)  1,618,993.074 
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PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  83,885,708.683  19,706,585.995  (74,790,010.403)  28,802,284.275 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  184,091.755  –     (184,091.755)  –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  25,523,962.528  25,429,210.375  (41,585,013.409)  9,368,159.494 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  2,760,969.527  277,004.225  (1,943,367.836)  1,094,605.916 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  70,923.277  314.783  (71,238.060)  –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  2,681,846.341  228,622.799  (1,999,647.074)  910,822.066 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  102,403.958  –     (102,403.958)  –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  88,559.774  10,907.240  (99,467.014)  –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Institutional Plan - Growth Option  10  141,235.972  –     (74,718.602)  66,517.370 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Institutional Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  475,980.558  –     (15,459.142)  460,521.416 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  454,911.437  –     (230,386.354)  224,525.083 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  661,215.494  3.887  (275,347.557)  385,871.824 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Institutional Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Institutional Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  21,590,858.734  868,817.650  (18,126,205.473)  4,333,470.911 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  10  17,398.038  331,804.408  (349,202.446)  –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  4,230,145.251  480,263.356  (1,425,115.922)  3,285,292.685 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  45,524.298  6,718.463  (50,628.096)  1,614.665 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  2,248.630  12.162  (2,260.792)  –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  52,376.109  62,548.062  (102,942.136)  11,982.035 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  214,800.288  –     (214,800.288)  –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  47,589.017  –     (47,589.017)  –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  28,286,427.681  327,746.399  (20,654,148.628)  7,960,025.452 

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  161,892.970  8,441.846  (21,416.966)  148,917.850 

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  8,139,054.865  336,948.019  (1,201,711.625)  7,274,291.259 

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  10  38,072.010  12,333.249  (1,082.679)  49,322.580 

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  22,248,302.351  28,048,241.891  (34,063,741.603)  16,232,802.639 

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

Annexure A (Contd.)
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PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  3,926.281  1,041.446  (4,967.727)  –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  74,503.075  926,341.389  (69,837.604)  931,006.860 

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  14,368.772  11,904.406  (14,997.889)  11,275.289 

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  10,778,187.629  23,026,698.115  (24,418,045.081)  9,386,840.663 

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  10,682.415  825.189  (11,507.604)  –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  3,571.324  541,170.179  (2,397.390)  542,344.113 

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  1.466  0.052  –     1.518 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  518,022,864.274  9,352,707.120  (359,647,341.945)  167,728,229.449 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  8,975,014.503  96,525.559  (9,071,540.062)  –    

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  3,473,596.625  17,064.795  (3,187,803.201)  302,858.219 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  2,115,448.237  1,083,726.077  (1,862,557.445)  1,336,616.869 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  1,077,008.059  4,197.184  (896,119.081)  185,086.162 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  42,319,314.963  1,385,890.446  (27,535,267.564)  16,169,937.845 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    
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PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  6,525.223  45.789  (5,583.330)  987.682 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  30,349.504  170,693.922  (195,033.949)  6,009.477 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  124,215.706  7,790.838  (123,355.482)  8,651.062 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Segregated Plan - Regular Plan - Growth 
Option

 10  –     195,017,814.808  –     195,017,814.808 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Segregated Plan - Regular Plan - Monthly 
Dividend Option

 10  –     302,752.469  –     302,752.469 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Segregated Plan - Regular Plan - Quarterly 
Dividend Option

 10  –     1,335,689.349  –     1,335,689.349 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Segregated Plan - Regular Plan - Annual 
Dividend Option

 10  –     182,329.451  –     182,329.451 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Segregated Plan - Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  –     20,787,583.796  –     20,787,583.796 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Segregated Plan - Direct Plan - Monthly 
Dividend Option

 10  –     987.682  –     987.682 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Segregated Plan - Direct Plan - Quarterly 
Dividend Option

 10  –     6,009.477  –     6,009.477 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Segregated Plan - Direct Plan - Annual 
Dividend Option

 10  –     8,600.684  –     8,600.684 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  1,000  314,389.471  33,972.147  (194,858.683)  153,502.935 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  1,000  4,604.246  245.156  (1,579.693)  3,269.709 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  1,000  1,618.644  73.430  (959.760)  732.314 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  1,000  63,184.567  35,475.611  (24,837.148)  73,823.030 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  1,000  973.754  960.927  (1,527.015)  407.666 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  1,000  62.860  84.013  (0.419)  146.454 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Overnight Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  1,000  –     33,581,278.173  (33,171,819.763)  409,458.410 

PGIM India Overnight Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Overnight Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  1,000  –     1,643,257.114  (1,633,176.655)  10,080.459 

PGIM India Overnight Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  1,000  –     12,662.810  (11,909.082)  753.728 

PGIM India Overnight Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Overnight Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Overnight Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    
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Redemption / 
switch out

Closing units

PGIM India Overnight Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Overnight Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  1,000  –     182,448,448.333  (182,304,483.088)  143,965.245 

PGIM India Overnight Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Overnight Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  1,000  –     1,786,138.870  (1,785,776.407)  362.463 

PGIM India Overnight Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  1,000  –     1,478.633  (1,448.334)  30.299 

PGIM India Overnight Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Overnight Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Overnight Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Overnight Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Money Market Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  1,000  –     691,250.369  (546,686.938)  144,563.431 

PGIM India Money Market Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Money Market Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  1,000  –     10,048.367  (10.006)  10,038.361 

PGIM India Money Market Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  1,000  –     880.200  (50.019)  830.181 

PGIM India Money Market Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Money Market Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  1,000  –     190.000  (5.000)  185.000 

PGIM India Money Market Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Money Market Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Money Market Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  1,000  –     1,309,574.323  (538,953.056)  770,621.267 

PGIM India Money Market Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Money Market Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  1,000  –     140,219.211  (40,022.245)  100,196.966 

PGIM India Money Market Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Money Market Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Money Market Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  1,000  –     223.998  –     223.998 

PGIM India Money Market Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Money Market Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

2018-2019

Scheme name Plan Face 
value

Opening units Units sold / 
switch in

Redemption / 
switch out

Closing units

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Bonus Option  100  1,347,657.498  –     (205,950.799)  1,141,706.699 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Monthly Bonus 
Option

 100  52.000  –     (51.000)  1.000 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Annual Bonus Option  100  21,331.507  –     –     21,331.507 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Growth Option  100  61,518,418.900 1,074,221,880.405 (1,127,246,811.145)  8,493,488.160 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend 
Option

 100  57,372,177.487  210,216,468.199  (254,967,594.142)  12,621,051.544 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend 
Option

 100  790,161.197  12,221,535.750  (12,410,251.371)  601,445.576 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend 
Option

 100  198,727.499  690,955.515  (725,417.655)  164,265.359 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Quarterly Dividend 
Option

 100  785.449  51.296  (13.323)  823.422 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Super Institutional Plan - Annual Dividend 
Option

 100  148.973  665.317  (662.424)  151.866 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Bonus Option  10  2,587.738  –     (2,587.738)  –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    
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PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Half-yearly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  89,173.956  –     (27,543.398)  61,630.558 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  764,158.430  –     (41,906.548)  722,251.882 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  65,889.518  –     (65,491.082)  398.436 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  32,270.952  –     (32,270.952)  –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Institutional Plan - Growth Option  10  348,069.768  –     (8,008.232)  340,061.536 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Institutional Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  80,765.830  –     (78,505.042)  2,260.788 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Institutional Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Institutional Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Bonus Option  100  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  100  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  100  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  100  28,953,917.486  –     (28,798,352.937)  155,564.549 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  100  141,213,243.897 13,919,733,006.942 (14,039,262,925.594)  21,683,325.245 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  100  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  100  61,251,938.652  729,429,982.898  (788,243,055.352)  2,438,866.198 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  100  1,423,991.391  5,665,357.137  (4,187,776.056)  2,901,572.472 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  100  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  100  2,788.799  23,224.879  (21,374.718)  4,638.960 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  100  341.736  3,997.914  (2,083.961)  2,255.689 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  100  –     714.374  (198.470)  515.904 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Unclaimed Redemption less than 3 years  100  32,208.747  45,282.923  (31,514.033)  45,977.637 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Unclaimed Redemption more than 3 years  100  43,980.155  17,878.041  (8,617.553)  53,240.643 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Unclaimed Dividend less than 3 years  100  111,554.645  214,929.016  (128,710.218)  197,773.443 

PGIM India Insta Cash Fund Unclaimed Dividend more than 3 years  100  79,225.216  20,255.073  (8,078.224)  91,402.065 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Bonus Option  10  693,892.090  –     (202,310.684)  491,581.406 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Half-yearly Bonus Option  10  22,675,338.507  –     (15,987,131.057)  6,688,207.450 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  22,231,248.388  –     (7,233,996.106)  14,997,252.282 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  170,404,500.902  40,482,302.992  (147,676,519.006)  63,210,284.888 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  4,506,658.495  3,763,686.524  (6,547,565.528)  1,722,779.491 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  11,405,088.938  9,369,001.660  (16,392,403.137)  4,381,687.461 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  5,156,229.788  243,464.682  (1,752,751.690)  3,646,942.780 

Annexure A (Contd.)
Unit capital movement during the year / period
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PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  275,498.662  266,864.351  (275,498.495)  266,864.518 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  10  876,439.552  –     (876,439.552)  (0.000)

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  49,844.122  –     (49,844.122)  –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend 
Option

 10  3,421.370  –     –     3,421.370 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Institutional Plan - Growth Option  10  8,482,564.567  –     (8,482,564.566)  0.001 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Institutional Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Institutional Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Institutional Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  1,770,734.661  –     (1,637,333.627)  133,401.034 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  270,920,219.431  9,058,717.999  (254,657,163.287)  25,321,774.143 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  377,375.746  31,651.367  (388,475.719)  20,551.394 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  1,871,270.989  54,598.194  (1,925,085.463)  783.720 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  21,799.189  794.042  (464.852)  22,128.379 

PGIM India Short Maturity Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Half-yearly Bonus Option  10  202,048.240  –     (88,353.191)  113,695.049 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  45,061,229.974  94,846.928  (31,180,051.271)  13,976,025.631 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  418,959.053  13,401.266  (243,957.178)  188,403.141 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  372,859.189  3,570.916  (84,559.855)  291,870.250 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  36,457.546  427.962  (132.572)  36,752.936 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Premium Plus Plan - Growth Option  10  36,575,967.916  –     (24,477,127.883)  12,098,840.033 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Premium Plus Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Premium Plus Plan - Quarterly Dividend 
Option

 10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  212,166,281.691  41,095,425.194  (249,911,429.683)  3,350,277.202 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    
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PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  –     739.963  –     739.963 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  159,298,382.577  58,493,728.113  (217,790,217.436)  1,893.254 

PGIM India Premier Bond Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  18,068.316  409.911  (407.641)  18,070.586 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Bonus Option  10  181,694.288  –     (181,694.299)  (0.011)

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Half-yearly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  822,052.312  –     (132,670.068)  689,382.244 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  2,137,012.464  –     (1,999,858.562)  137,153.902 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  2,039,619.611  –     (534,959.651)  1,504,659.960 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  27,278.099  –     –     27,278.099 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Bonus Option  10  59,891.698  –     (59,891.698)  –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  98,996.553  –     (34,604.929)  64,391.624 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Growth Option  10  114,085,521.092  173,242,967.061  (276,754,584.539)  10,573,903.614 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Dividend Option  10  323,142.495  26,589.533  (36,749.759)  312,982.269 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  67,964,950.599  141,718,731.929  (204,071,347.265)  5,612,335.263 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  8,461,941.310  7,047,251.773  (13,233,270.866)  2,275,922.217 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  820,837.451  260,121.360  (676,701.475)  404,257.336 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  3,994.236  1,898.060  (1,704.626)  4,187.670 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Institutional Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     10,145.478  (145.478)  10,000.000 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Bonus Option  10  21,920.595  –     –     21,920.595 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  39,828,968.454  –     (39,828,968.454)  –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  104,941,695.094  –     (69,889,199.563)  35,052,495.531 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  587,104,335.238  716,220,548.975  (1,267,678,597.334)  35,646,286.879 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     13,913.429  (13,201.599)  711.830 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  199,350,130.408  108,798,598.872  (306,081,228.586)  2,067,500.694 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  1,782,384.365  17,926,286.587  (19,508,002.985)  200,667.967 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  2,493,350.483  89,417,470.215  (91,892,427.521)  18,393.177 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  17,801.285  173,926,966.140  (173,926,159.694)  18,607.731 

PGIM India Ultra Short Term Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     345,579,192.081  (345,553,064.987)  26,127.094 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Bonus Option  10  547,809.805  –     (520,061.430)  27,748.375 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  4,968,033.616  –     (4,488,732.098)  479,301.518 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Half-yearly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  14,467,603.098  –     (12,315,211.025)  2,152,392.073 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  195,146,750.092  295,211,513.141  (406,472,554.550)  83,885,708.683 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  266,315.505  130,630.776  (212,854.526)  184,091.755 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  127,381,397.790  201,134,806.271  (302,992,241.533)  25,523,962.528 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  36,474,179.296  6,552,006.528  (40,265,216.297)  2,760,969.527 
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PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  133,813.790  5,199.259  (68,089.772)  70,923.277 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  5,099,214.849  12,009,949.180  (14,427,317.688)  2,681,846.341 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  27,346.466  94,360.431  (19,302.939)  102,403.958 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  72,444.135  26,213.750  (10,098.111)  88,559.774 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Institutional Plan - Growth Option  10  160,278.665  –     (19,042.693)  141,235.972 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Institutional Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  481,153.602  –     (5,173.044)  475,980.558 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Institutional Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  456,497.936  –     (1,586.499)  454,911.437 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Institutional Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  716,025.345  22.704  (54,832.555)  661,215.494 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Institutional Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Institutional Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  1,177.162  –     (1,177.162)  –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  145,380,947.707  118,651,286.768  (242,441,375.741)  21,590,858.734 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  10  15,860.888  38,632.961  (37,095.811)  17,398.038 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  3,966,511.526  37,270,961.741  (37,007,328.016)  4,230,145.251 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  4,004,261.848  25,919.400  (3,984,656.950)  45,524.298 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  712.036  11,393.084  (9,856.490)  2,248.630 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  716,846.831  36,933.005  (701,403.727)  52,376.109 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  207,638.384  27,359.909  (20,198.005)  214,800.288 

PGIM India Low Duration Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  47,589.017  –     –     47,589.017 

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Half-yearly Bonus Option  10  8,355.267  –     (8,355.267)  –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  51,332,504.713  1,566,250.803  (24,612,327.835)  28,286,427.681 

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  164,441.555  10,491.716  (13,040.301)  161,892.970 

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  10  44,715.149  –     (44,715.149)  –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  36,213,734.694  81,716.109  (28,156,395.938)  8,139,054.865 

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  10  1,820.683  37,695.223  (1,443.896)  38,072.010 

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    
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Annexure A (Contd.)
Unit capital movement during the year / period

2018-2019

Scheme name Plan Face 
value

Opening units Units sold / 
switch in

Redemption / 
switch out

Closing units

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Gilt Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  53,934,480.884  28,519,844.606  (60,206,023.139)  22,248,302.351 

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  453.837  3,472.444  –     3,926.281 

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  74,227.679  374.449  (99.053)  74,503.075 

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  33,358.625  49.246  (19,039.099)  14,368.772 

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Bonus Option  10  164,964,780.019  –     (164,964,780.019)  –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Monthly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Half Yearly Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Annual Bonus Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  393,797,117.362  32,776,449.052  (415,795,378.785)  10,778,187.629 

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  10,152.063  1,018.843  (488.491)  10,682.415 

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  10,196,797.221  130,770.117  (10,323,996.014)  3,571.324 

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  71,576,496.187  388,217,163.453  (459,793,659.640)  –    

PGIM India Banking and PSU Debt 
Fund

Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  598.615  469.311  (1,066.460)  1.466 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Growth Option  10  650,894,888.909  100,953,534.617  (233,825,559.252)  518,022,864.274 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Dividend Option  10  10,861,968.344  522,170.979  (2,409,124.820)  8,975,014.503 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    
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Annexure A (Contd.)
Unit capital movement during the year / period

2018-2019

Scheme name Plan Face 
value

Opening units Units sold / 
switch in

Redemption / 
switch out

Closing units

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  3,127,567.834  1,299,241.612  (953,212.821)  3,473,596.625 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  3,963,514.093  22,803.317  (1,870,869.173)  2,115,448.237 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  1,613,494.826  4,085.420  (540,572.187)  1,077,008.059 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Growth Option  10  56,625,803.040  9,126,156.378  (23,432,644.455)  42,319,314.963 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  10  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  10  162,404.709  12,253.615  (168,133.101)  6,525.223 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  10  64,763.264  4,658.213  (39,071.973)  30,349.504 

PGIM India Credit Risk Fund  
(No. of segregated portfolios - 1)

Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  10  153,027.348  45.482  (28,857.124)  124,215.706 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Growth Option  1,000  629,458.748  10,737.668  (325,806.945)  314,389.471 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Daily Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  1,000  6,220.542  262.951  (1,879.247)  4,604.246 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  1,000  2,128.171  92.230  (601.757)  1,618.644 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Regular Plan - Annual Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Growth Option  1,000  304,187.835  1,933.441  (242,936.709)  63,184.567 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Daily Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Weekly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Fortnightly Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Monthly Dividend Option  1,000  4,210.378  4.362  (3,240.986)  973.754 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Quarterly Dividend Option  1,000  613.746  46.243  (597.129)  62.860 

PGIM India Dynamic Bond Fund Direct Plan - Annual Dividend Option  1,000  –     –     –     –    
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Investor Service Centre And Official Points Of Acceptance

PGIM India Asset Management Private Limited
Ahmedebad: First Floor, Zodiac Avenue, Opp Mayor’s Bungalow, Law Garden Road, Ellis Bridge, Ahmedabad 380006. Asansol: H. No. 2, 1st Floor, ST No 1, 
Hindustan Park, Rabindra Nagar, Asansol 713304 West Bengal. Bangalore: S- 113 & 114, First Floor, South Block, Manipal Centre, 47, Dickenson Road, Bangalore 
560042. Baroda: Siddharath Complex, 1st Floor R.C. Dutt, Alkapuri, Baroda 390007. Chandigarh: SCO-2475- 2476, 2nd Floor, Sector - 22 C, Chandigarh 
160022. Chennai: Gee Gee Plaza, 3rd Floor, Plot No.14A, Door No. 1, Wheat Croft Road, Nungambakkam, 600034 Chennai, India. Cochin: 510, 5th Floor, 
Govardhan Business Centre, Chittoor Road, Cochin 682035. Hyderabad: Unit No 305, 3rd Floor, Ashok Scintilla, H No 3-6-520, Himayatnagar, Hyderabad 500029. 
Indore: 210, D. M. Tower 21/1, Race Course Road, Near Janjeerwala Square, Indore, Madhya Pradesh, 452001. Kanpur: Office No. 410, 4/F, KAN Chambers, 
14/113, Civil Lines, Kanpur 208001. Kolkata: Gooptu Court, Wing B, 2nd Floor, 7A/1B, Middleton Street, Kolkata 700071. Mumbai: 2nd Floor, Nirlon House, 
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai 400030. New Delhi: Premises No 1307/1308, Gopal Das Bhawan, 28, Barakhamba Road, Connaught Place, New Delhi 
110001. Pune: Office No. A-1, Ground Floor, Deccan Chambers, C.T.S. No. 33/40, Opposite Janata Sahakari Bank, Erandwana, Karve Road, Pune 411004. 
Surat: International Trade Center, HG-8, Majura Gate, Surat 395001. Thane: Ground Floor, Shop No - 07, Konark Tower, Ghantali Road, Naupada, Thane (W) - 400602

KFin Technologies Private Limited
Agartala: OLS RMS Chowmuhani,Mantri Bari Road 1st Floor Near Traffic Point,Tripura West,Agartala 799001. Agra: House No. 17/2/4, 2nd Floor,Deepak Wasan 
Plaza,Behind Hotel Holiday INN,Sanjay Place,Agra 282002. Ahmedabad: 201/202 Shail Complex,Opp: Madhusudan House, B/H Girish Cold Drink,Off C G Road, 
Navrangpura,Ahmedabad 380006. Ajmer: 302 3rd Floor,Ajmer Auto Building,Opposite City Power House,Jaipur Road; Ajmer 305001. Akola: Yamuna Tarang 
Complex Shop No 30,Ground Floor N.H. No- 06 Murtizapur Road,Opp Radhakrishna Talkies,Akola 444004. Aligarh: Sebti Complex Centre Point,Sebti Complex 
Centre Point, Aligarh 202001. Allahabad: Meena Bazar, 2nd Floor 10 S.P. Marg Civil Lines, Subhash Chauraha, Prayagraj, Allahabad 211001. Alleppy: 1st Floor 
Jp Towers, Mullackal, Ksrtc Bus Stand, Alleppy 688011. Alwar: 137, Jai Complex, Road No - 2, Alwar 301001. Amaravathi: Shop No. 21 2nd Floor, Gulshan 
Tower, Near Panchsheel Talkies Jaistambh Square, Amaravathi 444601. Ambala: 6349, 2nd Floor, Nicholson Road, Adjacent Kos Hospitalambala Cant, Ambala 
133001. Amritsar: 72-A,Taylor’S Road, Opp Aga Heritage Club, Amritsar 143001. Anand: B-42 Vaibhav Commercial Center, Nr Tvs Down Town Shrow Room, 
Grid Char Rasta, Anand 380001. Ananthapur: Plot No: 12-313, Balaji Towers, Suryanagar, Ananthapur Village, Anantapur 515001. Ankleshwar: L/2 Keval 
Shopping Center, Old National Highway, Ankleshwar, Ankleshwar 393002. Asansol: 114/71 G T Road Bhanga, Panchil Near Nokia Care, Asansol – 713303. 
Aurangabad: Ramkunj Niwas, Railway Station Road, Near Osmanpura Circle, Aurangabad 431005. Azamgarh: House No. 290, Ground Floor, Civil lines, Near 
Sahara Office, Azamgarh 276001. Balasore: 1-B. 1st Floor, Kalinga Hotel Lane, Baleshwar, Baleshwar Sadar, Balasore 756001. Bangalore: 59, Skanda puttanna 
Road, Basavanagudi, Bangalore 560004. Bankura: Plot nos- 80/1/Anatunchati Mahalla 3rd floor, Ward no-24 Opposite P.C Chandra, Bankura town, Bankura 
722101. Bareilly: 1st Floor rear Side A -Square Building, 54-Civil Lines, Ayub Khan Chauraha, Bareilly 243001. Barhampore (Wb): Thakur Market Complex 
Gorabazar, Post Berhampore Dist Murshidabad, 72 No Nayasarak Road, Barhampore (Wb) 742101. Baroda: 203 Corner point, Jetalpur Road, Baroda Gujarat, 
Baroda 390007. Begusarai: C/o Dr Hazari Prasad Sahu, Ward No 13, Behind Alka Cinema, Begusarai (Bihar), Begusarai 851117. Belgaum: CTS No 3939/ A2, 
A1, Above Raymonds Show Room, Beside Harsha Appliances, Club Road, Belgaum 590001. Bellary: Shree Gayathri Towers,#4 1st Floor K.H.B.Colony, 
Gopalaswamy Mudaliar Road, Gandhi Nagar-Bellary 583103. Berhampur (Or): Opp Divya Nandan Kalyan Mandap, 3rd Lane Dharam Nagar, Near Lohiya Motor, 
Berhampur (Or) 760001. Betul: 107/1st Floor, Hotel Utkarsh, J. H. College Road, Betul 460001. Bhagalpur: 2nd Floor, Chandralok Complex, Ghantaghar, Radha 
Rani Sinha Road, Bhagalpur 812001. Bharuch: 123 Nexus business Hub, Near Gangotri Hotel, B/s Rajeshwari Petroleum, Makampur Road, Bharuch 392001. 
Bhatinda: 2 floor, MCB -Z-3-01043 Goniana Roda Opporite Nippon India MF GT Road, Near Hanuman Chowk, Bhatinda 151001. Bhavnagar: 303 Sterling Point, 
Waghawadi Road, Bhavnagar 364001. Bhilai: Shop No -1, First Floor Plot No -1, Commercial Complex Nehru Nagar - East, Bhilai 490020. Bhilwara: Shop No. 
27-28, 1st Floor Heera Panna Market, Pur Road, Bhilwara 311001. Bhopal: Gurukripa Plaza, Plot No. 48A, Opposite City Hospital, Zone-2, M P nagar, Bhopal 
462011. Bhubaneswar: A/181 Back Side Of Shivam Honda Show Room, Saheed Nagar, Bhubaneswar 751007. Bikaner: 70-71 2nd Floor, Dr. Chahar Building, 
Panchsati Circle, Sadul Ganj, Bikaner 334003. Bilaspur: Shop.No.306, 3rd Floor, Anandam Plaza, Vyapar Vihar Main Road, Bilaspur 495001. Bokaro: B-1 1st 
Floor, City Centre, Sector- 4, Near Sona Chandi Jwellars, Bokaro 827004. Borivali: Gomati Smuti Ground Floor, Jambli Gully, Near Railway Station Borivali 
Mumbai 400092. Burdwan: Anima Bhavan 1st Floor Holding No.-42, Sreepally G. T. Road, West Bengal, Burdwan 713103. Calicut: Second Floor, Manimuriyil 
Centre, Bank Road, Kasaba Village, Calicut 673001. Chandigarh: First floor, SCO 2469-70, Sec. 22-C, Chandigarh 160022. Chandrapur: Shop No-6 Office No-2, 
1st Floor Rauts Raghuvanshi Complex, Beside Azad Garden Main Road, Chandrapur 442402. Chembur: Shop No 4 Ground Floor Shram Saflya Bldg, N G 
Acharya Marg, Chembur, Mumbai ,400 071. Chennai: F-11 Akshaya Plaza, 1st Floor, 108 Adhithanar Salai, Egmore Opp To Chief Metropolitan Court, Chennai 
600002. Chinsura: No : 96,PO: Chinsurah Doctors Lane, Chinsurah 712101. Cochin: Ali Arcade 1st Floor, Kizhavana Road, Panampilly Nagar, Near Atlantis 
Junction, Ernakualm 682036. Coimbatore: 3rd Floor Jaya Enclave, 1057 Avinashi Road, Coimbatore 641018. Cuttack: Shop NO-45, 2nd Floor, Netaji Subas 
Bose Arcade, (Big Bazar Building) Adjusent To Reliance Trends, Dargha Bazar, Cuttack 753001. Dalhousie: 2nd Floor, Room no-226, R N Mukherjee Road, 
Kolkata,700 001. Darbhanga: Jaya Complex, 2nd Floor, Above Furniture Planet Donar, Chowk, Darbhanga 846003. Davangere: D.No 162/6, 1st Floor, 3rd Main, 
P J Extension, Davangere taluk, Davangere Manda, Davangere 577002. Dehradun: Kaulagarh Road, Near Sirmaur Margabove, Reliance Webworld, Dehradun 
248001. Deoria: K. K. Plaza, Above Apurwa Sweets, Civil Lines Road, Deoria 274001. Dewas: 27 Rmo House,Station Road, Above Maa Chamunda Gaes Agency, 
Dewas 455001. Dhanbad: 208 New Market 2nd Floor, Bank More, Dhanbad 826001. Dharwad: 307/9-A 1st Floor Nagarkar Colony, Elite Business Center, 
Nagarkar Colony, P B Road, Dharwad 580001. Dhule: Ground Floor Ideal Laundry Lane No 4, Khol Galli, Near Muthoot Finance, Opp Bhavasar General Store, 
Dhule 424001. Dindigul: No. 59B New Pensioner street, Palani Road, Opp Gomathi Lodge, Dindigul 624001. Durgapur: MWAV-16 Bengal Ambuja, 2nd Floor, 
City Centre, Distt. Burdwan Durgapur-16, Durgapur 713216. Eluru: DNO-23A-7-72/73K K S Plaza Munukutla Vari Street, Opp Andhra Hospitals, R R Peta, Eluru 
534002. Erode: Address No 38/1 Ground Floor, Sathy Road, (VCTV Main Road), Sorna Krishna Complex, Erode 638003. Faridabad: A-2B 3rd Floor, Neelam Bata 
Road, Peer ki Mazar, Nehru Groundnit, Faridabad 121001. Ferozpur: The Mall Road, Chawla Bulding, 1st Floor, Opp. Centrail Jail, Near Hanuman Mandir, 
Ferozepur 152002. Gandhidham: Shop # 12 Shree Ambica Arcade Plot # 300, Ward 12, Opp. CG High School, Near HDFC Bank, Gandhidham 370201. 
Gandhinagar: 123 First Floor, Megh Malhar Complex, Opp. Vijay Petrol Pump Sector - 11, Gandhinagar 382011. Gaya: Ground Floor, Hotel Skylark, Swaraipuri 
Road, Gaya 823001. Ghaziabad: FF - 31, Konark Building, Rajnagar, Ghaziabad 201001. Ghazipur: House No. 148/19, Mahua Bagh, Ghazipur 233001. 
Gonda: Shri Market, Sahabgunj, Station Road, Gonda 271001. Gorakhpur: Above V.I.P. House ajdacent, A.D. Girls College, Bank Road, Gorakpur 273001. 
Gulbarga: H NO 2-231, Krishna Complex, 2nd Floor, Opp. Municipal corporation Office, Jagat, Station Main Road, Kalaburagi, Gulbarga 585105. 
Guntur: 2nd Shatter, 1st Floor, Hno. 6-14-48, 14/2 Lane, Arundal Pet, Guntur 522002. Gurgaon: No: 212A, 2nd Floor, Vipul Agora, M. G. Road, Gurgaon 122001. 
Guwahati: 1st Floor Bajrangbali Building, Near Bora Service Station GS Road, Guwahati 781007. Gwalior: City Centre, Near Axis Bank, Gwalior 474011. 
Haldwani: Above Kapilaz, Sweet House, Opp Lic Building, Pilikothi, Kaladhungi Road, Haldwani 263139. Haridwar: Shop No. 17, Bhatia Complex, Near Jamuna 
Palace, Haridwar 249410.  Hassan: SAS no-212, Ground Floor, Sampige Road, 1st cross, Near Hotel Souther Star K R Puram, Hassan 573201. Hissar: Shop No. 
20, Ground Floor, R D City Centre, Railway Road, Hissar 125001. Hoshiarpur: 1st Floor, The Mall Tower, Opp Kapila Hospital, Sutheri Road, Hoshiarpur 146001. 
Hubli: CTC No.483/A1/A2, Ground Floor, Shri Ram Palza, Behind Kotak Mahindra Bank Club Road, Hubli 580029. Hyderabad: No:303, Vamsee Estates, Opp: 
Bigbazaar, Ameerpet, Hyderabad 500016. Hyderabad(Gachibowli): Selenium Plot No: 31 & 32 Tower B Survey No.115/22 115/24 115/25 Financial District 
Gachibowli Nanakramguda Serilimgampally Mandal Hyderabad 500032. Indore: 19/1 New Palasia Balaji Corporate 203-204-205, Above ICICI bank 19/1 New 
Palasia, Near Curewell Hospital Janjeerwala Square Indore, Indore 452001. Jabalpur: 3rd floor , R.R. Tower. 5 Lajpatkunj, Near Tayabali petrol pump, Jabalpur 
482001. Jaipur: S16/A IIIrd Floor, Land Mark Building Opp Jai Club, Mahaver Marg C Scheme, Jaipur 302001. Jalandhar: 1st FloorShanti Towers, SCO No. 37 
PUDA Complex, Opposite Tehsil Complex, Jalandhar 144001. Jalgaon: 269 Jaee Vishwa 1 St Floor, Baliram Peth Above United Bank Of India, Near Kishor 
Agencies. Jalgaon. 425001. Jalpaiguri: D B C Road, Opp Nirala Hotel, Opp Nirala Hotel, Opp Nirala Hotel, Jalpaiguri 735101. Jammu: Gupta’s Tower, 2nd Floor 
CB-12, Rail Head complex, Jammu 180012. Jamnagar: 136-137-138, Madhav Palaza, Opp Sbi Bank, Nr Lal Bunglow, Jamnagar 361001. Jamshedpur: 2nd 
Floor, R R Square, SB Shop Area, Near Reliance Foot Print & Hotel- BS Park Plaza, Main Road, Bistupur, Jamshedpur 831001. Jaunpur: R N Complex 1-1-9-G,R. 
N. Complex, Opposite Pathak Honda,Above Oriental Bank of Commerce, Jaunpur 222002. Jhansi: 1st Floor, Puja Tower, Near 48 Chambers, ELITE Crossing, 
Jhansi 284001. Jodhpur: Shop No. 6, Ground Floor, Gang Tower, Opposite Arora Moter Service Centre, Near Bombay Moter Circle, Jodhpur 342003. 
Junagadh: 124-125 Punit Shopping Center, M.G Road, Ranavav Chowk, Junagadh 362001. Kannur: 2nd Floor, Prabhat Complex, Fort Road, Kannur – 670001. 
Kanpur: 15/46 B Ground Floor, Opp : Muir Mills,Civil Lines, Kanpur 208001. Karimnagar: D No: 2-10-1298, 2nd floor, Rathnam Arcade, Jyothi Nagar, Karimnagar 
– 505001. Karnal: 18/369 Char Chaman, Kunjpura Road, Behind Miglani Hospital, Karnal 132001. Karur: No 88/11, BB plaza, NRMP street, K S Mess Back side, 
Karur 639002. Kharagpur: Holding No 254/220, SBI Building, Malancha Road, Ward No.16, PO: Kharagpur, PS: Kharagpur, Dist: Paschim Medinipur, Kharagpur 
721304. Kolhapur: 605/1/4 E Ward Shahupuri 2nd Lane, Laxmi Niwas, Near Sultane Chambers, Kolhapur 416001. Kolkata: Apeejay House (Beside Park Hotel), 
C Block, 3rd Floor, 15 Park Street, Kolkata 700016. Kollam: Ground Floora Narayanan Shopping Complex, Kausthubhsree Block, Kadapakada, Kollam 691008. 
Korba: Nidhi Biz Complex, Plot No 5, Near Patidar Bhawan, T. P. Nagar, Korba 495677. Kota: D-8, Shri Ram Complex, Opposite Multi Purpose School, Gumanpur, 
Kota 324007. Kottayam: 1st Floor Csiascension Square, Railway Station Road, Collectorate P O, Kottayam 686002. Kurnool: Shop No:47,2nd Floor, S komda 



Shoping mall, Kurnool 518001. Lucknow: 1st Floor, A. A. Complex, 5 Park Road, Hazratganj Thaper House, Lucknow 226001. Ludhiana: Sco - 136, 1st Floor 
Above Airtel Showroom, Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana 141001. Madurai: No 30C, Rakesh Tower, 1st floor, Bye pass Road, Madurai – 625010. 
Malappuram: 1st Floor, Peekays Arcade Down Hill Malappuram – 676519 Kerala. Malda: Ram Krishna Pally; Ground Floor, English Bazar, Malda 732101. 
Mandi: House No. 99/11, 3rd Floor,Opposite GSS Boy School, School Bazar, Mandi 175001. Mangalore: Mahendra Arcade Opp Court Road, Karangal Padi, 
Mangalore 575003. Margao: 2nd Floor, Dalal Commercial Complex, Pajifond, Margao 403601. Mathura: Shop No. 9, Ground Floor, Vihari Lal Plaza, Opposite 
Brijwasi Centrum, Near New Bus Stand, Mathura 281001. Meerut: H No 5, Purva Eran, Opp Syndicate Bank, Hapur Road, Meerut 250002. Mehsana: FF-21 
Someshwar Shopping Mall, Modhera Char Rasta, Mehsana 384002. Mirzapur: Ground Floor, Triveni Campus, Ratan Ganj, Mirzapur 231001. Moga: 1st Floor, 
Dutt Road, Mandir Wali Gali, Civil Lines Barat Ghar, Moga 142001. Moradabad: Chadha Complex,G. M. D. Road, Near Tadi Khana Chowk, Moradabad 244001. 
Morena: House No. HIG 959, Near Court, Front of Dr. Lal Lab, Old Housing Board Colony, Morena 476001. Mumbai: 24/B Raja Bahadur Compound, Ambalal 
Doshi Marg, Behind Bse Bldg, Fort 400001. Muzaffarpur: First Floor, Saroj Complex, Diwam Road, Near Kalyani Chowk, Muzaffarpur 842001 Mysore: L-350 
Silver Tower, Ashoka Road, Opp.Clock Tower, Mysore 570001. Nadiad: 311-3rd Floor, City Center, Near Paras Circle, Nadiad 387001. Nagerkoil: HNO 45, 1st 
Floor, East Car Street, Nagercoil 629001. Nagpur: Plot No 2/1 House No 102/1, Mata Mandir Road, Mangaldeep Appartment Opp Khandelwal Jewelers 
Dharampeth, Nagpur 440010. Nanded: Shop No.4, Santakripa Market G G Road, Opp.Bank Of India, Nanded 431601. Nasik: S-9 Second Floor, Suyojit Sankul, 
Sharanpur Road, Nasik 422002. Navsari: 103 1st Floor Landmark Mall, Near Sayaji Library, Navsari Gujarat, Navsari 396445. Nellore: D No:16-5-66 Ramarao 
Complex, No:2 Shop No:305, 3rd Floor, Nagula Mitta Rodad, Opp Bank of baroda, Nellore 524001. New Delhi: 305 New Delhi House, 27 Barakhamba Road, 
New Delhi 110001. Nizamabad: H No:5-6-430, Above Bank Of Baroda First Floor, Beside Hdfc Bank Hyderabad Road, Nizamabad 503003. Noida: 405/4th Floor, 
Vishal Chamber, Plot No.1, Sector-18, Noida 201301. Palghat: No: 20 & 21, Metro Complex, H.P.O.Road, Palakkad, H.P.O.Road, Palakkad 678001. Panipat: Preet 
Tower,  3rd Floor, Behind Akash Institute, Near NK Tower, G.T. Road, Panipat 132103. Panjim: Flat No.1-A H. No. 13/70, Timotio Bldg, Heliodoro Salgado Road, 
Next to Navhind Bhavan (Market Area), Panjim 403001. Pathankot: 2nd Floor Sahni Arcade Complex, Adj.Indra colony Gate Railway Road, Pathankot, Pathankot 
145001. Patiala: Sco 27 D, Chotti Baradari, Near Car Bazaar, Patiala 147001. Patna: 3A 3rd Floor, Anand Tower, Exhibition Road, Opp Icici Bank, Patna 800001. 
Pollachi: 146/4Ramanathan Building, 1st Floor, New Scheme Road, Pollachi 642002. Pondicherry: Building No:7, 1st Floor, Thiayagaraja Street, Pondicherry 
605001. Proddatur: D.NO: 4/625 Bhairavi Complex, Bhairavi Complex, Upstairs Karur Vysya Bank, Gandhi Road, Proddatur 516360. Pune: Office # 207-210, 
second floor, Kamla Arcade, JM Road, Opposite Balgandharva, Shivaji Nagar, Pune 411005. Raipur: Office NO S-13 Second Floor Reheja Tower, Fafadih Chowk, 
Jail Road,Raipur 492001. Rajahmundry: D.No.6-1-4Rangachary Street, T.Nagar, Near Axis Bank Street, Rajahmundry 533101. Rajkot: 302 Metro Plaza, Near 
Moti Tanki Chowk, Rajkot, Rajkot Gujarat 360001. Ranchi: Room No 307 3rd Floor, Commerce Tower, Beside Mahabir Tower, Ranchi 834001. Ratlam: 1 Nagpal 
Bhawan Free Ganj Road, Do Batti, Near Nokia Care, Ratlam 457001. Renukoot: C/o Mallick Medical Store, Bangali Katra Main Road, Dist. Sonebhadra (U.P.), 
Renukoot 231217. Rewa: Shop No. 2, Shree Sai Anmol Complex, Ground Floor, Opp Teerth Memorial Hospital, Rewa 486001. Rohtak: Shop No 14, Ground 
Floor, Delhi Road, Rohtak 124001. Roorkee: Shree Ashadeep Complex, 16,Civil Lines, Near Income Tax Office, Roorkee 247667. Rourkela: 2nd Floor, Main 
Road, Udit Nagar, Sundargarh, Rourekla 769012. Sagar: II floor Above shiva kanch mandir. 5 civil lines, Sagar, Sagar 470002. Saharanpur: 18 Mission Market, 
Court Road, Saharanpur 247001. Salem: NO 3/250, Brindavan Road, 6th Cross, Perumal kovil back side Fairland’s, Salem 636016. Sambalpur: ,First Floor, Shop 
No. 219, Sahej Plaza, Golebazar, Sambalpur, Sambalpur 768001. Satna: 1st Floor, Gopal Complex, Near Bus Stand, Rewa Road, Satna 485001. 
Shaktinagar: 1st/A-375,V V Colony, Dist Sonebhadra, Shaktinagar 231222. Shillong: Annex Mani Bhawan, Lower Thana Road, Near R K M Lp School, Shillong 
793001. Shimla: Triveni Building, By Pas Chowkkhallini, Shimla 171002. Shimoga: Mathra Naika complex, Above Shimoga Diagnostic centre, LLR Road, 
Durgigudi, Shimoga 577201. Shivpuri: A. B. Road, In Front of Sawarkar Park, Near Hotel Vanasthali, Shivpuri 473551. Sikar: First Floor, Super Tower, Behind 
Ram Mandir, Near Taparya Bagichi, Sikar 332001. Silchar: N.N. Dutta Road, Chowchakra Complex, Premtala, Silchar 788001. Siliguri: Nanak Complex, 2nd 
Floor, Sevoke Road, Siliguri 734001. Sitapur: 12/12 Surya Complex, Station Road, Uttar Pradesh, Sitapur 261001. Solan: Disha Complex, 1st Floor, Above Axis 
Bank, Rajgarh Road, Solan 173212. Solapur: Block No 06,Vaman Nagar Opp D-Mart,Jule Solapur,Solapur 413004. Sonepat: 2nd floor, DP Tower, Model Town, 
Near Subhash Chowk, Sonepat 131001. Sri Ganganagar: Address Shop No. 5, Opposite Bihani Petrol Pump, NH - 15,near Baba Ramdev Mandir, Sri Ganganagar 
335001. Srikakulam: D No 4-4-97 First Floor, Behind Sri Vijayaganapathi Temple, Pedda relli veedhi, Palakonda Road, Srikakulam 532001. Sultanpur: 1st Floor, 
Ramashanker Market, Civil Line, Sultanpur 228001. Surat: Office no: -516 5th Floor, Empire State building, Near Udhna Darwaja, Ring Road, Surat 395002. 
Thane: Room No. 302, 3rd Floor, Ganga Prasad, Near RBL Bank Ltd, Ram Maruti Cross Road, Naupada, Thane West, Mumbai 400602. Thanjavur: No 1, 
Basement, Nallaiyah Complex, Srinivasam pillai road, Thanjavur 613001. Tirunelveli: 55/18 Jeney Building, S N Road, Near Aravind Eye Hospital, Tirunelveli 
627001. Tirupathi: H.No:10-13-425, 1st Floor, Tilak Road, Opp: Sridevi Complex, Tirupathi 517501. Tirupur: No 669A,Kamaraj Road, Near old collector office, 
Tirupur 641604. Tiruvalla: 2nd Floor, Erinjery Complex, Ramanchira, Opp Axis Bank, Thiruvalla 689107. Trichur/Thrissur: Second Floor, Brothers Complex, Near 
Dhanalakshmi Bank, HO Naikkanal Junction, Thrissur – 680001. Trichy: No 23C/1 E V R road, Near Vekkaliamman Kalyana Mandapam, Putthur, Trichy 620017. 
Trivandrum: ,2nd Floor, Opp. Head Post Office, Sasthamangalam, Trivandrum 695010. T Nagar/Nungambakkam: No 23, Cathedral Garden Road, Cathedral 
Garden Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai 600034. Tuticorin: 4 - B A34 - A37,Mangalmal Mani Nagar, Opp. Rajaji Park Palayamkottai Road, Tuticorin 628003. 
Udaipur: Shop No. 202, 2nd Floor business centre, 1C Madhuvan, Opp G P O Chetak Circle, Udaipur 313001. Ujjain: 101 Aashta Tower, 13/1 Dhanwantri Marg, 
Freeganj, Ujjain 456010. Valsad: 406 Dreamland Arcade, Opp Jade Blue, Tithal Road, Valsad 396001. Vapi: A-8 First Floor Solitaire Business Centre, Opp DCB 
Bank GIDC Char Rasta, Silvassa Road, Vapi 396191. Varanasi: D-64/132, 2nd Floor, KA, Mauza, Shivpurwa, Settlement Plot No 478 Pargana, Dehat Amanat, 
Mohalla Sigra, Varanashi 221010. Vellore: No. 6 NEXUS Towers, 2nd Floor Officer’s Line, Above Peter England & Bata Showroom opp. To Voorhees School, 
Vellore 632001. Vijayanagaram: D No : 20-20-29, 1st Floor,Surya Nagar, Kalavapuvvu Meda, Near Ayodhya Stadium, Dharmapuri Road, Vizianagaram 535002. 
Vijayawada: HNo26-23, 1st Floor,Sundarammastreet, GandhiNagar, Krishna, Vijayawada 520010. Vile Parle: Shop No.1 Ground Floor, Dipti Jyothi Co-operative 
Housing Society, Near MTNL office P M Road, Vile Parle East 400057. Vashi: Vashi Plaza, Shop no. 324 C Wing, 1st Floor, Sector 17, Vashi Mumbai 400705. 
Visakhapatnam: DNO : 48-10-40, Ground Floor, Surya Ratna Arcade, Srinagar, Opp Roadto Lalitha Jeweller Showroom, Beside TAJ Hotel Ladge, Visakhapatnam 
530016. Warangal: Shop No22, Ground Floor, Warangal City Center, 15-1-237, Mulugu Road, Junction, Warangal 506002. Yamuna Nagar: B-V, 185/A, 2nd Floor, 
Jagadri Road, Near DAV Girls College, (UCO Bank Building), Pyara Chowk, Yamuna Nagar 135001.

Investor Service Centre And Official Points Of Acceptance (Contd.)


